Special Adults, Wellbeing and Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Date Monday 9 May 2016
Time 9.30 am
Venue Council Chamber, County Hall, Durham

Business

Part A

Items during which the Press and Public are welcome to attend. Members of

the Public can ask questions with the Chairman's agreement.

1. Apologies

2. Substitute Members

3. Declarations of Interest, if any

4. Any ltems from Co-opted Members or Interested Parties

5. Proposed reconfiguration of Organic Inpatient Wards serving County
Durham and Darlington - Reports of the Assistant Chief Executive, Durham
County Council; Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust and
North Durham CCG/Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield CCG and
Darlington CCG (Pages 1 - 134)

6. NHS Foundation Trust Quality Accounts 2015/16 - Verbal report of the
Principal Overview and Scrutiny Officer, Assistant Chief Executive's Service

7. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, is of
sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

Colette Longbottom
Head of Legal and Democratic Services
County Hall
Durham

28 April 2016



To: The Members of the Adults, Wellbeing and Health Overview and
Scrutiny Committee:

Councillor J Robinson (Chairman)
Councillor S Forster (Vice-Chairman)

Councillors J Armstrong, R Bell, P Brookes, J Chaplow, P Crathorne, M Davinson,
K Hopper, E Huntington, P Lawton, H Liddle, J Lindsay, O Milburn, M Nicholls,

L Pounder, A Savory, W Stelling, P Stradling and O Temple

Co-opted Members:

Mrs B Carr and Mrs R Hassoon

Co-opted Employees/Officers:

Dr L Murthy, Healthwatch

Contact: Jackie Graham Tel: 03000 269704




Agenda Item 5

Special Adults Wellbeing and Health _ "':LF
Overview and Scrutiny Committee Durham ﬁ =
P/

9 May 2016 County Council x§>§~

Proposed reconfiguration of Organic
Inpatient (Dementia) Wards serving
County Durham and Darlington

Report of Lorraine O’Donnell, Assistant Chief Executive

Purpose of the Report

1 To provide members of the Adults Wellbeing and Health Overview and
Scrutiny Committee with the results of the statutory consultation exercise
undertaken in respect of proposals by Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS
Foundation Trust and the three CCGs in County Durham and Darlington to
reconfigure Organic Inpatient (Dementia) wards serving County Durham and
Darlington.

Background

2 At a special meeting of the Adults Wellbeing and Health OSC held on 14
December 2016, members received reports from Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys
NHS Foundation Trust and the three CCGs regarding proposals to consult on
options for the reconfiguration of Organic Inpatient wards serving County
Durham and Darlington.

3 Organic ilinesses in relation to the proposal are predominantly those
conditions we know as being dementia.

4 Under Section 244 of the NHS Act 2006, local NHS bodies have a duty to
consult local Overview and Scrutiny Committees on proposals for any
substantial development of the health service or substantial variation in the
provision in their areas. Scrutiny Committees are also required to consider the
extent of consultation undertaken.

Future configuration of Inpatient wards for Older people with Organic Mental
lliness in County Durham and Darlington

5 Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust and the 3 CCGs provided
the Council with a briefing report and communications and engagement plan
setting out how they intend to consult on the proposals, and which members
of the Committee commented upon at their meeting.

6 Representatives of Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust as
well as North Durham CCG (who are leading on behalf of Durham Dales,
Easington and Sedgefield CCG and Darlington CCG) also attended to provide
members with information detailing:-

o The rationale for the review of inpatient services for older people with
organic mental health illnesses within County Durham and Darlington;

Page 1



o The proposed options for future configuration of the service that are to
be consulted upon; the number of people affected by the proposed
changes; admission rates for each CCG and an evaluation completed
by the Mental Health Services for Older People service of each option.

o The proposed consultation, communication and engagement activities
that will be undertaken in informing the local community about the
review and what is being proposed and how they can input into the
review process.

7 The formal consultation process commenced on 4 January 2016 and ended
on 28 March 2016.

8 The attached report from Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS FT sets out the
results of the consultation as well as the feedback obtained during the
process. Representatives of TEWV and the North Durham CCG (who are
leading on behalf of Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield CCG and
Darlington CCG) will be in attendance to advise members of the consultation
response and the views expressed by the TEWV Board at its meeting held on
26 April 2016 when they considered the consultation report.

Recommendation

9 The Adults Wellbeing and Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee is
recommended to:-

1. receive this report;
2. note and comment on the report of Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS

Foundation Trust and the results of the consultation and engagement
detailed therein.

Background papers

Reports to Special Adults Wellbeing and Health OSC — 14 December 2016

Contact: Stephen Gwillym, Principal Overview and Scrutiny Officer
E-Mail: stephen.gwillym@durham.gov.uk _ Tel: 03000 268140

Page 2



Appendix 1: Implications

Finance - None

Staffing - None

Risk - None

Equality and Diversity / Public Sector Equality Duty — An Equality Impact
Assessment has been undertaken in respect of the proposals and is attached to this
report.

Accommodation - None

Crime and Disorder - None

Human Rights - None

Consultation — The proposed consultation, communications and engagement plan
for the review has previously been considered by this Committee and the results of
the consultation exercise are detailed within the report of TEWV NHS Foundation
Trust.

Procurement - None

Disability Issues - None

Legal Implications — None

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



NHS

Darlington Clinical Commissioning Group

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group
North Durham Clinical Commissioning Group

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust

MEETING OF: Adults Wellbeing and Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee

DATE:

9 May 2016

TITLE: Report on public consultation on future location and configuration

of inpatient assessment and treatment beds for people with
dementia in County Durham and Darlington

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

INTRODUCTION & PURPOSE:

This report provides information on the public consultation, which was carried
out by the above mentioned organisations on the future location and
configuration of assessment and treatment beds for people with dementia in
County Durham and Darlington.

The report outlines the communication and engagement activity carried out by
the three CCGs and Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust
(TEWYV) and includes the feedback received during the consultation period.

It aims to provide the committee with assurance that a full and robust
consultation has been carried out, in line with Section 244 of the NHS Act
2006.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION AND CONTEXT:

In December 2015 we shared our proposals for the public consultation, along
with the draft consultation document, with the Adults Wellbeing and Health
Overview and Scrutiny Committee at Durham County Council, the Health and
Partnership Scrutiny Committee at Darlington Borough Council, Healthwatch
Darlington and Healthwatch County Durham. In response to the feedback we
received we made a number of changes to our proposed consultation
document including revising some of the formatting and including additional
information (eg expected savings for each option). We also arranged an
additional public meeting in the Easington area.

Following approval of the public consultation process with the two OSCs, we
launched a public consultation on 4 January 2016, which closed on 28 March
2016.

We consulted on three options which are outlined in the report (Option 1 to
consolidate 30 beds at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland in separate
sex wards; option 2 to have two single sex wards, one at Auckland Park
Hospital and one at the Bowes Lyon Unit in Durham; option 3 to have two
mixed sex wards, one at Auckland Park Hospital and one at the Bowes Lyon

1 Page 5



NHS

Darlington Clinical Commissioning Group

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group
North Durham Clinical Commissioning Group

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust

Unit). The consultation document stated that Option 1was the preferred option
of mental health professionals at TEWV.

3. KEY ISSUES:
3.1 Raising awareness / providing information about the consultation

We used a range of mechanisms to raise awareness of the public consultation
and advise people how they could have their say. Full details are contained in
the consultation report and include

¢ Email and postal distribution of consultation document to a wide range
of stakeholders/groups with an offer to meet them to discuss options
Information posted on the four organisations’ websites

Offers to attend pre-existing or specifically arranged meetings

News release

Paid advertising

Social media

Posters/leaflets in inpatient public areas

Specific targeting of hard to reach groups via known community links
Internal (staff) communication mechanisms

3.2 Meetings

During the consultation we held a number of meetings and open events. Full
details are contained in the consultation report and include:

Four public meetings

Nine open meetings for service users, their carers and families

Four open meetings for staff at TEWV

Attendance at three other meetings (by request)

3.3 Responses and feedback

We received 66 written responses to the consultation. People also gave us
their feedback during public and staff meetings. Full details are included in the
consultation report.

There were two main issues that people raised during the consultation:
o the benefits of single sex accommodation
o the importance of having locally based services

The majority accepted that single sex accommodation for people with
dementia would be ideal. However, people also thought that having locally

Page 6 2



NHS

Darlington Clinical Commissioning Group

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group
North Durham Clinical Commissioning Group

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust

3.4

based services was important and there was a difference of opinion between
which of these two factors was more important.

There was strong feeling on both sides (for option 1 and option 3) with no
clear mandate from local people on a preferred option.

Mitigation of issues raised

Three main issues were raised as part of the consultation (further detalil
contained within the report) and the Board of Directors at TEWV has given its
commitment to reducing the potential impact of these issues on service users,
their family and carers as follows:

Travel — It was recognised during the consultation that options 1 and 2 (and to
a lesser degree option 3) would have an impact on service users, their
families and carers, and, as part of the consultation, TEWV gave a
commitment that they would do all they could to support them. This would
include

e flexible visiting times

e support with travel arrangements including developing a pool of volunteer
drivers and using taxis if appropriate (support would be agreed on an
individual basis)

e maintaining good communications with families (TEWYV already have
carer link workers on the wards who work closely with families and they
would also investigate how technology can be used more to help families
keep in touch).

Mixed sex accommodation (option 3) — A number of people fed back that
they thought it was important to have single sex wards and that privacy and
dignity would be compromised in mixed sex accommodation. TEWV already
have male and female zones at Picktree and other areas of the Trust (as
required by the Care Quality Commission) and would do the same at
Auckland Park under option 3. Currently there is a greater use of flexible
additional staffing on older people mixed sex wards in the Trust when
compared to wards that are single sex.

Isolated ward - A number of people were concerned that if option 2 or 3 is
chosen then there would be an isolated ward at Bishop Auckland, without
support from other wards for emergency and short term staffing. To
compensate for this TEWV would increase staffing levels on the ward and this
is reflected in the estimated annual savings which are greater for option 1 than
for options 2 and 3.

3 Page 7



NHS

Darlington Clinical Commissioning Group

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group
North Durham Clinical Commissioning Group

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust

3.5

4.1

5.1

1.4

Recommendation of Board of Directors at TEWV

The Board of Directors at TEWYV discussed the consultation report at its public
meeting on 26 April 2016. There was a robust discussion by the Board, who
noted that there was no clear mandate from the public. Following a lengthy
debate about the impact and benefits of each of the options, they agreed to
recommend option 1 to the CCGs. However, they also recognised the impact
on travel this would have and the importance of providing support for families
and carers. They therefore stipulated that if this option was agreed by the
CCGs that TEWYV would take a proactive approach with families and carers to
ensure their transport needs were met.

In addition the Board also agreed to implement all relevant mitigation actions
outlined in 3.4 to address the concerns raised during the consultation in terms
of impact on service users, their families and carers. (Actions will depend on
which option is approved by the CCGSs).

Next steps

The Governing Bodies of the three CCGS will formally consider the feedback
received via the consultation process as outlined in the consultation report,
along with the recommendation from TEWYV and decide which option to
implement (this is dependent on receiving assurance from the two OSCs that
they are satisfied that a robust consultation has been carried out).

Recommendations

Members of committee are asked to review the consultation report and agree
that a robust consultation has been carried out, as agreed at the committee
meeting on 14 December 2015, in accordance with Section 244 of the NHS
Act 2006.

Page 8



NHS

Darlington Clinical Commissioning Group

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group
North Durham Clinical Commissioning Group

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust

Improving mental health services for people with dementia
in County Durham and Darlington

Report on consultation about location and configuration of
inpatient assessment and treatment beds

Page 9



Contents
Background
Proposal
The consultation process
Raising awareness / providing information
Meetings
Response to consultation
Written responses to consultation
Verbal feedback from public meetings
Summary of additional issues raised and our responses to them

Conclusion

Appendices

Page 10



Background

Most people who are living with dementia are supported at home, including nursing
or residential homes. Some people with complex needs may need to spend a short
time in hospital where they can be fully assessed and treated before returning to
their home environment or moving to more appropriate accommodation.

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust (TEWV) provides specialist
inpatient assessment and treatment services for people who have dementia. There
are currently three 10 bed wards in County Durham and Darlington — one ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital in Durham and two wards at Auckland
Park Hospital in Bishop Auckland.

Developments over recent years to TEWV’s community services, such as specialist
support for care homes and general hospitals, mean that fewer people with dementia
need to spend time in hospital. Although some people will need to be admitted to
hospital, most people with dementia benefit from being in familiar surroundings,
which are less disorientating. Inpatient care is now the exception rather than the
norm and occupancy levels as well as the number of admissions have reduced over
the last two years.

TEWYV are confident that 30 beds is adequate to meet the needs of the people of
County Durham and Darlington. We now need to make sure that we are offering
people who have dementia not only the best possible inpatient environment (should
admission to a specialist ward be required), but also that we are making the best use
of our resources. This means reviewing the current location and configuration of
assessment and treatment beds.

We will retain 30 inpatient beds but reduce the number of wards from three to two (it
is not cost effective to run three wards with 10 beds each). The purpose of the
consultation was to get views on the future configuration of two 15 bed wards.

Proposal

Senior clinical staff and managers from TEWV’s mental health services for older
people in Durham and Darlington initially identified a long list of options (14) for the
configuration and location of two wards of 15 beds (appendix 1).

They discounted 11 of these options (including a new build and refurbishment of
other sites). They were all discounted for two main reasons - they were not
affordable (would not result in cost savings) and could not be achieved within
required timescales.

We consulted on the three options that are deliverable within timescales and
finances:

Page 11



Option 1

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at Auckland Park
Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree Ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester
Road Hospital, Durham).

This would result in a saving of £454,000 per year (staffing costs).

Option 2

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward at Auckland
Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham (and close one of the wards at Bishop Auckland).

This would result in a saving of £332,000 per year (staffing costs).*

Option 3

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham
and a mixed sex ward at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close one of
the wards at Bishop Auckland).

This would result in a saving of £332,000 per year (staffing costs).*

* Savings for options 2 and 3 are less because additional staffing would be required on the isolated ward at Auckland Park Hospital.

Option 1 was the preferred option of mental health professionals at TEWV.

More information along with the benefits and disadvantages of each option is
contained in the consultation document (appendix 2).

The consultation process

We shared our plans for the consultation, along with the draft consultation document,
with Adults Wellbeing and Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee at Durham
County Council, the Health and Partnership Scrutiny Committee at Darlington
Borough Council, Healthwatch in Darlington and Healthwatch in County Durham. As
a result we made a number of changes to our proposed consultation document and
plans including arranging an additional public meeting in the Easington area.

We launched a public consultation on 4 January 2016, which closed on 28 March
2016.

Raising awareness / providing information about the consultation

We distributed our consultation document (appendix 2), which included details of the
public meetings and a questionnaire, to a wide range of stakeholders (see overleaf)
and posted information on our four organisations’ websites.

We also offered to attend pre-existing events / meetings or to arrange specific
meetings with stakeholder groups and organisations.

Unfortunately, there was an error in the electronic version of the document that we
initially distributed/posted on the website (the questionnaire at the back, option 2 and
option 3 had the same description). This was rectified quickly on the website and a
second email sent to stakeholders with the correct version.

Page 12



Stakeholders — distribution list for consultation document

NHS Local community

e Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS e Health Overview and Scrutiny

Foundation Trust Committees

e North Durham CCG e Healthwatch

e Durham Dales, Easington and |e Durham County Council, including
Sedgefield CCG councillors

e Darlington CCG e Darlington Borough Council,

including councillors

County Durham and Darlington NHS | ¢ Local service user and carer groups
Foundation Trust and organisations

GPs e Local wvoluntary and statutory
organisations (including Age UK and
Alzheimers Society)

e Area Action Partnerships

e MPs

e TEWV governors and members

In addition, we promoted the consultation, the public meetings, how local people
could find out more information and have their say in a number of different ways:

We issued a news release (appendix 3)

We used social media to signpost people to our websites for more information
We used paid advertising in the Northern Echo and, as a result of a
suggestion by a member of the public, in the Sunderland Echo (appendix 3).
We distributed information in TEWV’s inpatient public areas and via TEWV
staff to raise awareness with current service users and their families.

We specifically targeted other hard to reach groups via known community
links (eg the Muslim community, the farming community, the gypsy and
traveller community, and the lesbian, gay, bi-sexual and transgender
community).

We used internal communication mechanisms to promote within our own
organisations (eg ebulletins and team briefing process)

Meetings

Public meetings - we held four workshop style public meetings:

Date: 5 February, 2016
Time: 2.00 - 4.00pm
Venue: St Patrick's Hall, Victoria Road, Consett, Co Durham, DH8 5AX

No. of attendees: 22

Date: 9 February, 2016
Time: 6.00 - 8.00pm
Venue: Bishop Auckland Town Hall, Market Place, Bishop Auckland,

Co Durham, DL14 7NP

No. of attendees: 10

Page 13



Date: 25 February 2016

Time: 10.00am - 12.00 noon

Venue: The Dolphin Centre, Horse Market, Darlington, Co Durham,
DL1 5RP

No. of attendees: 10

Date: 29 February 2016

Time: 10.00am - 12.00 noon

Venue: The Glebe Centre, Durham Place, Murton, Seaham,

Co Durham, SR7 9BX
No. of attendees: 6

Meetings for service users and their families - we arranged nine open meetings for
current service users and their families. These were promoted via TEWYV staff and
information was displayed in all our inpatient and public areas. We held
e two at Auckland Park Hospital in Bishop Auckland
o 1.00—-3.00pm on 27 January 2016
o 10.00am —12.00 noon on 7 March 2016
e two at Bowes Lyon Unit in Durham
o 3.00 -5.00pm on 20 January 2016
o 9.30-11.30am on 3 March 2016
e one at Derwent Clinic, Consett
o 1.00 - 3.00pm on 9 March
e two at West Park Hospital in Darlington
o 2.00-4.00pm on 26 January 2016
o 10.00am —12.00 noon on 17 March 2016
e two at the Old Vicarage in Seaham
o 1.00 - 3.00pm on 1 February 2016
o 10.30am —12.30pm on 21 March 2016

Only two people attended these meetings (one person at Bishop Auckland and one
person at Derwent Clinic). However, we know that family members gave their views
in other ways — some attended public meetings and some submitted written
feedback about the consultation

Meetings for staff - we also held four open meetings for TEWV staff in Bishop
Auckland, Durham and Darlington.
e 2.00-4.00pm on 19 January 2016 at Bowes Lyon Unit, Durham
e 2.00-4.00pm on 19 January at West Park Hospital, Darlington
e 10.00am —12.00 noon on 22 January at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop
Auckland
e 9.30am - 11.30am on 27 January at the Old Vicarage, Seaham

Attendance at other meetings — following three requests to attend meetings,
members of the CCGs and TEWYV attended the following:

17 February 2016 - Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield CCG —
Sedgefield patient reference group meeting

Page 14



24 February 2016 — Darlington Community Council
23 March — Healthwatch Darlington ( mental health network)

The consultation was discussed at the following Area Action Partnership (AAP)
meetings in County Durham:

27 January 2016 Consett

22 February 2016  Chester-le-Street
9 March 2016 Mid Durham

15 March 2016 Durham

The meeting in Stanley (14 March) was cancelled but information was
circulated to members.

The consultation document was distributed to the following AAPs in County Durham:

3 Towns Partnership (Crook, Willington and Tow Law)

Teesdale Partnership (TAP)

4 Together Partnership (Ferryhill, Chilton, Cornforth and Bishop Middleham)
Bishop Auckland and Shildon AAP

East Durham AAP

East Durham Rural Corridor AAP (Trimdon and Sedgefield)

Spennymoor AAP

Great Aycliffe and Middridge Partnership

Weardale AAP

The information circulated encouraged board members to comment through
the advertised consultation routes.

Response to consultation

Written responses
66 individuals/organisations responded to the consultation in writing (including
completing the questionnaire at the back of the consultation document).

We received 57 responses from members of the public and nine responses from
stakeholders:

Stakeholder Preferred
option
Bishop Auckland Town Council 1
Dr N Sahoo, GP in Easington locality 3
Blackhall and Peterlee GP practice 3
South Durham CIC (23 GP practices across Easington and Sedgefield) | 2
Dementia advisor for Durham County Council 1
Helen Goodman, MP for Bishop Auckland lor2
Public Health Portfolio Lead, Durham County Council 1
Darlington Borough Council Health and Partnership Scrutiny 1
Committee
Darlington Borough Council Adult and Housing Scrutiny Committee 1

7

Page 15



We received feedback from a number of people who identified themselves as family
members who had experience of both Auckland Park and Bowes Lyon Unit. For
example:

e A husband of a lady who was being treated at Bowes Lyon Unit in Durham
had experience of a mixed sex unit and the problems caused when patients
were sexually and socially uninhibited. He felt strongly that single sex
accommodation was preferable.

e Someone whose father is currently in Bowes Lyon Unit in Durham felt
passionately about maintaining a ward in Durham. This person’s mother does
not drive and relies on public transport or lifts from family members to visit her
husband.

e A visitor to Bowes Lyon felt it would be wiser to close Picktree Ward in
Durham because it was too small to have male and female patients together
in the same area and that patients needed more space to wander more freely.

e Someone whose mother had been a patient at Bowes Lyon unit and is
currently at Auckland Park said that for the dignity and safety of patients it is
essential that single sex wards are available. This person felt that although it
is further away, the family feels it is a better hospital for the mother’s needs.

e The wife of a gentleman who spent several weeks at Picktree in Durham felt
that the ward at Bowes Lyon Unit provided excellent care and that there is a
need for locally based hospital care.

Some people raised issues that they felt we should consider and gave other
suggestions. More detail on page 11.

People were asked to give us their preferred option and the reasons for it. The
results are outlined below.

Please note that some people gave more than one reason and some people chose
more than one option. One response is not included in these figures (although
included in appendix 4) because it was not clear from their comments which option
was preferred.

Option 1 - provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at Bowes Lyon
Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

31 individuals/organisations chose this as their preferred option.

The reasons given were:

Reason Number of
times given
as a reason

Separate wards for men and women (for safety, privacy and dignity) | 15

Better environment with more space 8

Easier to manage / staff single sex wards on one site 8

Location (ease of access) 8

8

Page 16



Most cost effective

Most appropriate for meeting clinical needs of patients

Good hospital

RINW| &~

Offers greatest flexibility

Option 2 — provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes Lyon Unit,
Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

6 individuals/organisations chose this as their preferred option

The reasons given were:

Reason Number of
times given as
a reason

Retain some level of service in both the North and South of County | 6
Durham

Single sex wards 2

Space to expand in Durham if required 1

Option 3 — provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road,
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop
Auckland.

29 individuals / organisations chose this as their preferred option.

The reasons given were:

Reason Number of
times given as
areason

Location (ease of access) 24

A good hospital 4

Potential for expansion 2

Mixed sex issues exaggerated 2

Avoid further loss of services for Derwentside 1

Important for men and women to be able to mix 1

Three people also suggested that we consider a fourth option of closing the wards at
Bishop Auckland and developing (extending) the Lanchester Road Hospital site.
(This was one of the 11 options which were discounted — see appendix 1)

Verbal feedback from public meetings
At the workshop style public meetings we facilitated round table discussions,

following a presentation and short question and answer session. A summary of the
verbal feedback/comments made at the meetings follows:

Page 17



Consett

In general, people at this meeting felt that there should be a ward in Durham and that
it was too far to Bishop Auckland. They said public transport was poor and there was
concern that the impact on carers and family members on travelling long journeys to
visit loved ones had not being fully recognised. They challenged the information we
provided at the meeting about travel and journeys with public transport. (This
information had been produced by using the Traveline* website
http://jplanner.travelinenortheast.info/. Because of concerns about its accuracy we
did not provide this information at subsequent meetings). Attendees also queried
how easy it would be to find volunteer drivers.

People were full of praise for the care on Picktree and some people felt that a mixed
sex ward was not a problem as long as there were separate bathroom facilities.

People felt very strongly that Derwentside had already lost a number of services and
that services in Durham should remain.

*Traveline is a North East Transport Information Service, which is a partnership of local
authorities and transport operators throughout the north east of England.

Bishop Auckland

In general, people at this meeting felt that because the evidence supported separate
male and female wards, that option 1 would be the best way forward. Because the
numbers of people who need to spend time in hospital is relatively low, people felt it
was important that they had the best possible environment.

People understood the need to save money and the rationale for option 1 but they
were also aware of the impact this would have on some families. People said that it
would be important to do everything possible to support people who needed to travel
further and to make sure that staff communicated well with families.

Darlington

In general, people at this meeting felt that option 1 was the best option and that they
did not want mixed sex wards. They said it was important to look at what was best
for all of County Durham and Darlington and felt that Auckland Park offered the best
environment.

People recognised the impact that option 1 would have on some families and said it
was important that TEWV and the CCGs gave a commitment to support families.
They talked about support for transport and were concerned about how the trust
would develop a pool of volunteer drivers. They also talked about other ways of
supporting families such as flexible visiting and café opening hours.

Murton

Differing views were expressed at this meeting. People recognised the benefits of
single sex wards but were concerned about travel. Someone also talked about the
importance of choice (eg being able to access beds provided by Northumbria, Tyne
and Wear NHS Foundation Trust in Sunderland) and of involving carers in decisions
about where to go. (People in the Easington area with dementia may choose to be
admitted to a bed in Sunderland. This will not change).

10
Page 18


http://jplanner.travelinenortheast.info/

Verbal feedback from meetings with TEWV staff

Bowes Lyon Unit, Durham

In general, staff who attended the meeting felt that option 3 (maintaining the mixed
sex ward in Durham) was the best option. They felt that the accommodation and
outdoor space at Picktree was good and said there were some benefits to having a
mixed sex ward where people could mix, as in everyday life. They were concerned
about the travelling for families and that Auckland Park did not have a local accident
and emergency department.

West Park Hospital, Darlington

In general, staff who attended the meeting felt that option1 was the best option. They
understood that savings needed to be made and felt that this offered the best way
forward.

Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland

In general, staff who attended the meeting felt that option 1 was the best option.
They felt the environment was better at Auckland Park, offering more floor space and
room for therapeutic activities. They also felt it was an opportunity to develop a
centre of excellence for dementia services. They recognised the impact on families
and agreed that we needed to make sure they were supported to be able to visit their
loved ones.

The Old Vicarage, Seaham

Staff who attended the meeting unanimously agreed that single sex accommodation
was more important that travelling distance to a ward. They expressed concern
about travelling for families and stressed the need to support families. They
highlighted the additional travelling time for staff and discussed ways of mitigating
this (such as conference calls and web based meetings).They felt the facilities were
better at Auckland Park and expressed significant concern about stand-alone wards.

Summary of additional issues raised (in writing and at meetings) and our
responses to them

Increasing demand for beds and care home pressures

Concerns/issues raised

Some people were concerned that there would not be sufficient capacity to cope with
the demand for NHS inpatient assessment and treatment beds. People are living
longer and in the future more people will have dementia. Nursing homes are under
increasing pressure and some are closing down. Some people had concerns about
the quality of care in nursing homes as well as the training and support that’s
available for staff in care homes.

Our response

Ouir first priority is to support as many people as possible to remain in their home
environment, this includes care homes. Although some people will need and benefit
from admission to hospital, people with dementia generally want to stay in familiar
surroundings which are less disorientating. To support this we have invested in

11
Page 19



specialist support for care homes, including training for staff, and this has been very
successful. We will continue to work closely with care homes to make sure people
with dementia are getting the care and support they need.

We are confident that we have sufficient care homes within County Durham and
Darlington. However, if someone’s preferred home is full then that person may need
to move into another setting until their home of choice has a vacancy.

Over the last few years we have seen a decrease in the number of admissions to
hospital as well as the time people spend as an inpatient. The figures in the
consultation document show that since TEWV reduced to 30 beds, on average just
24 beds were occupied. We are confident that 30 beds are sufficient.

On the rare occasions that beds are full, or when there isn’t an appropriate male or
female bed available, the process would the same as it is now, ie the individual
would be admitted to the nearest appropriate ward. Currently some men from
Durham are admitted to Bishop Auckland because they need to be admitted to a
male only ward.

Transport and access for visitors and carers

Concerns/issues raised

There was concern about the impact of options 1 and 2 on families. It would mean
additional travel to visit their loved ones in all weathers and people wanted to know
what consideration we'’d given to this and what commitment we would give to
providing support for transport and whether there would be a limit put on this.
Specific queries and concerns were raised about how we would build up a pool of
volunteer drivers and about parking problems. We also received suggestions about
what we could do to support people such as linking with other organisations to
provide transport and reviewing the café opening times.

Our response

We would do everything we could to support families and we are grateful for the
suggestions people have made. TEWV would make sure visiting times are as flexible
as possible and would help with travel arrangements. For instance, the Trust is
developing a pool of volunteer drivers and is currently advertising and recruiting
volunteers. They would also provide taxis if appropriate.

The support that people need would vary from person to person and would be
agreed on an individual basis with the family / carers.

We are aware that car parking can sometimes be a problem at Bishop Auckland and,
regardless of which option is agreed, TEWV has already agreed to increase the
number of parking spaces for patients’ visitors at Auckland Park Hospital.

We are grateful for the suggestions about how we can support families, such as café
opening times and linking in with other organisations’ transport plans and, once we
have agreed which option will be implemented we will look at this in more detail,
working with families and carers.

12
Page 20



We don’t underestimate the impact on the individual families of option 1 and 2,
particularly in bad weather, and we would do all we can to support them. However, it
is also important to remember that the vast majority of people with dementia receive
their care in their home environment. Only around 5% of the people that we support
need to spend time in hospital, for, on average 60 days.

The financial impact of the changes

Concerns/issues raised

Some people felt that the consultation focussed on financial issues and what would
be easier for NHS staff, rather than what would be best for patients and families; we
were also challenged about whether it was the best long term solution. Some people
also queried the cost of providing support for transport and whether this had been
taken into account.

Our response

We also want what’s best for patients and that includes making sure we make the
best use of our limited resources (tax payers’ money). We need to make sure we are
using the funding available to us to provide the best possible service for all patients,
both in the community and in our hospitals.

We have strengthened our community services and now just 5% of people with
dementia that we support need to spend time in hospital.

We are confident that 30 beds is sufficient to meet the needs of people in Durham
and Darlington who do need to be admitted (the figures in the consultation document
demonstrate this).However, it is not cost effective to manage three wards with 10
beds each (two wards can be managed safely and effectively with fewer staff than it
takes to run three wards).

The cost of providing support to families for transport is not included in the savings
as it’'s impossible to quantify in advance. However, we do not believe it will have a
significant impact on the savings.

Other options, including the extension of Bowes Lyon Unit

Concerns/issues raised

Some people asked whether we had considered other options such as extending the
Bowes Lyon Unit, using nursing homes, using beds at the University Hospital of
North Durham, or not making any changes.

Our response

Ouir first priority is to support as many people as possible to remain in their home
environment, this includes care homes. It is much better for them if they are able to
remain in familiar surroundings. However, some people will need and benefit from
admission to hospital for short periods of time.

Extending Bowes Lyon Unit was on TEWV’s ‘long list’ of options (appendix 1).
However, this was discounted because it would have meant a new building, attached

13
Page 21



to the existing facility and this was not achievable within timescales or financially
viable.

We are not aware that there is space available at the University Hospital of North
Durham. However, even if there was available space the wards would require
substantial internal modifications to meet the requirements for a ward for people with
dementia, and this would not be financially viable.

Staying as we are (3 x 10 bed wards) is not an option because it is not cost effective
to manage three wards with 10 beds each. We can manage two 15 bed wards safely
and effectively with fewer staff than we need to manage three 10 bed wards.

Communicating with families and carers

Concerns/issues raised

People stressed the importance of good communications between staff and families,
particularly when they live further away. We received suggestions on how to improve
this such as using Skype and having carer champions on the wards.

Our response

We wholeheartedly agree about the importance of communications between staff
and families and are grateful for the suggestions. TEWV already has carer link
workers on our wards who work closely with families. The Trust will also look at how
they might use Skype to communicate with families.

Managing mixed sex accommodation and/or isolated wards

Concerns/issues raised

Some people were concerned about how we would manage mixed sex wards,
ensuring effective segregation, and that there would not be sufficient nurses to do
this. Conversely, some people said that having mixed sex wards was not unusual
and should not be a problem, if handled correctly. Some people also felt there were
some benefits to having mixed sex wards where people could mix, as in everyday
life.

Some people were also concerned about the safety of patients in an isolated ward,
with no additional staff to call on in an emergency.

Some people felt it was important to be near to an accident and emergency
department such as the University Hospital of North Durham. There is no accident
and emergency department at Bishop Auckland General Hospital.

Our response

We already have male and female zones at Picktree (as required by the Care Quality
Commission*) and would do the same at Auckland Park under option 3. However, it
is difficult to manage patients with advanced dementia as they are unlikely to
recognise and observe male or female only areas.

14
Page 22



TEWYV has mixed sex wards in other areas of the trust that adhere to the CQC
guidance and which they are able to manage although additional staffing is often
needed to do this safely.

The benefits of replicating everyday life (ie having a mixed sex ward) need to be
balanced against having vulnerable and sexually uninhibited male and female
patients in one ward.

If we choose option 2 or 3 then we would have an isolated ward at Bishop Auckland,
without support from other wards that are close by for emergency and short term
staffing. To compensate for this we would increase staffing levels on the ward and
this is reflected in the estimated annual savings. If we choose option 1 Roseberry
Ward will be the only inpatient ward at Bowes Lyon. However, in an emergency the
ward could call on colleagues at Lanchester Road Hospital, on the same site,

The nearest accident and emergency department for Auckland Park Hospital is
Darlington Memorial Hospital which is 11 miles away. In an emergency the ward
would call 999 for an ambulance.

*Care Quality Commission guidance states that “All sleeping and bathroom areas
should be segregated, and patients should not have to walk through an area
occupied by another sex to reach toilets or bathrooms. Separate male and female
toilets and bathrooms should be provided, as should women-only day rooms.

“It may be acceptable, in a clinical emergency, to admit a patient temporarily to a
single, en-suite room in the opposite-gender area of a ward. In such cases, a full
risk-assessment should be carried out and the patient’s safety, privacy and dignity
maintained. Steps should be taken to rectify the situation as soon as possible.”
Respite care

Concerns/issues raised
The issue of the need for adequate respite care was raised.

Our response

TEWYV is not commissioned to provide respite services in older people’s services and
this is not part of this consultation.

Conclusion
Summary of feedback received
During the consultation there were two main issues for people:

e the benefits of single sex accommodation
¢ the importance of having locally based services

The majority accepted that single sex accommodation for people with dementia is
preferable. However, there was a difference of opinion between what was more
important — having locally based services or having single sex accommodation.

15
Page 23



There was strength of feeling on both sides of the debate.

Based on the public meetings, people in the north of the county (eg Durham City,
Chester-le-Street and Derwentside) were in favour of option three and maintaining
locally based services; some people also felt that mixed sex wards were not a
problem.

People in the south of county (eg Bishop Auckland and the Wear Valley, Teesdale
and Sedgefield) and Darlington were, in the main, in favour of option one and
providing single sex wards although they recognised the impact this would have on
families/carers and wanted assurance that everything would be done to support
families to visit their loved ones.

Based on the written feedback, two more people voted for option 1 over option 3.

Option 1: 31
Option 2: 6
Option 3: 29

The main reason given for choosing option 1 was being able to provide separate
wards for men and women but some people also felt this would provide a better,
more spacious environment and that it would be easier to manage services on a
single site. Some people also chose it because it was more accessible.

Overwhelmingly, the main reason given for choosing option 3 was location (ease of
access).

As indicated in the consultation document the preferred option of mental health
professionals at TEWV was option 1. The main reason for this is separate wards for
men and women. Patients with advanced dementia often display behaviour that is
challenging and can be socially and sexually uninhibited and experience shows that
separate male and female wards is the best option for these vulnerable patients.

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Long list of options

Appendix 2 - Consultation document

Appendix 3 — Media coverage

Appendix 4 - Copies of written responses, anonymised where appropriate

16
Page 24



Appendix 1 — Long list of options

Page 25



Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS

NHS Foundation Trust

Long list of options for location of two 15 bed assessment and treatment wards
for older people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington

Page 26

Provide two wards at Auckland Park Hospital (a male and female) and close
Picktree Ward at Bowes Lyon Unit

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites (one at Auckland
Park Hospital) and one at Bowes Lyon Unit

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit and a mixed sex ward at Auckland
Park

Refurbishment of alternative Trust property eg Lanchester Road Hospital
Refurbishment of non-Trust property eg Sedgefield Community Hospital —

New build - existing site

New build - alternative Trust site

New build non-Trust site

Lease of current out of use care home

Partnership development

To utilise the vacant space on Oak Ward, West Park to provide 12 organic beds
To provide 2 x 15 bed organic wards at Bowes Lyon Unit(BLU), LRH ( and close
wards at Auckland Park and re-locate the current Functional Roseberry ward at
BLU)

Utilise vacant ward at Derwent clinic

Utilise potential ward availability in Teesside



Appendix 2 — Consultation
document

Page 27



NHS

Darlington Clinical Commissioning Group

Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield Clinical Commissioning Group
North Durham Clinical Commissioning Group

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust

Improving mental health services
for people with dementia in
County Durham and Darlington

Public consultation
4 January - 28 March 2016




Introduction

The purpose of this consultation is to seek the views of
local people on the future location of assessment and
treatment beds for older people who have dementia
in County Durham and Darlington.

Most people who are living with dementia are supported at home, including
nursing or residential homes. Some people with complex needs may need to
spend a short time in hospital where they can be fully assessed and treated
before returning to their home environment or moving to more appropriate
accommodation.

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust (TEWV) provides specialist
inpatient assessment and treatment services for people who have dementia.
There are currently three 10 bed wards in County Durham and Darlington —
one ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital in Durham and two
wards at Auckland Park Hospital in Bishop Auckland.

Developments over recent years to TEWV’s community services, such as
specialist support for care homes and general hospitals, mean that fewer
people with dementia need to spend time in hospital. Inpatient care is now
the exception rather than the norm and occupancy levels and the number of
admissions have reduced over the last two years.

TEWV are confident that they have the appropriate number of beds for the
citizens of County Durham and Darlington. We now need to make sure that
we are offering people who have dementia not only the best possible
inpatient environment (should admission to a specialist ward be required), but
also that we are making the best use of our resources. This means reviewing
the current location and configuration of assessment and treatment beds.

This document provides more detailed information about a number of options
for the future location of inpatient services and explains how you can have
your say.

Your views are important to us and will help us decide which option to
implement. No decision will be made about the future configuration and
location of the wards until after the consultation has taken place.

Page 29

2 Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington



Background

People are living longer and the number of people who have dementia is
increasing. We want to make sure that these people get the best possible care
and support.

More people with dementia are able (and want) to receive the care and
treatment they need in their home environment. Although some people will
need and benefit from admission to hospital, people with dementia generally
want to stay in familiar surroundings which are less disorientating. As we
strengthen our community services and change the way we work to support
patients in their home environment, fewer people need to be admitted to
specialist wards and those who are admitted are spending less time in
hospital.

Occupancy levels and the number of admissions have reduced over the last
two years and between August and November 2014 TEWV reduced the
number of inpatient beds on the three assessment and treatment wards from
45 (3 x 15 bed wards) to 30 (3 x 10 bed wards). This is consistent with the
number of beds available in other areas of the Trust and other parts of
England. Over the last 12 months TEWV has demonstrated that 30 beds is
sufficient to meet the needs of the residents of County Durham and
Darlington who have dementia (see tables overleaf).

Page 30

Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington 3



Use of inpatient beds

Number of Occupied

Time period admissions bed days

1 April 2013 = 31 March 2014 157 13,983

1 April 2014 = 31 March 2015 163 11,113

1 April 2015 = 31 March 2016 145 8,949
(forecast based on eight months data)

Time period Number of Bed occupancy

beds (%)

1 April 2014 — 30 November 2014 45 75%

1 December 2014 — 30 November 2015 30 81%

The figures show an overall decrease in the number of admissions from County Durham and Darlington over
the last two and a half years and a dramatic decrease in the length of time people spend in hospital (occupied
bed days), even when the number of admissions increased during 2014/15. This is also reflected in the average
bed occupancy rates (% of overall number of beds that are occupied) for the periods immediately before and
after the numbers of beds were reduced.

Increasingly, more people are supported in their home environment, whilst
those people who are admitted to mental health hospitals have very complex
needs, often displaying behaviours that make it difficult for carers to continue
to support the person at home.

It is therefore important that the inpatient environment meets the needs of
patients who exhibit behaviours that are particularly challenging. This means
providing an environment where patients can be cared for safely and with
dignity, and where vulnerable patients can be protected. It includes offering
spacious accommodation where patients can move around freely, with places
where they can be quiet as well as other areas that are more stimulating.

In doing this we must also make sure that we make the best use of tax payers’
money and use our limited resources as effectively as possible.

Page 31

4 Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington



Newcastle-Upon-Tyne @

® Gateshead
Consett O ® Sunderland W E

Chester-le-Street
O Seaham S
O Easington

Peterlee

Alston
°

River Wear Spennymoor

Sedgefield Tr”epoo‘
Bishop Auckland
Billingham
()

ONew‘ton “
Aycliffe ociton-

on-Tee:

Hartlepool
o o

Appleby

Saltburn
L ] L]

Barnard Castle
Brough

)
Middlesbrough ¢
Guisborough Whitby

T

River Esk

River Tees
Darlington

°
Richmond

L]
Northallerton

Our current inpatient services for people with dementia

In County Durham and Darlington (shaded in green on map) there are
currently three inpatient wards providing assessment and treatment services
for people who have a dementia:

e Picktree Ward, Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham (10
beds) — mixed sex ward with designated sleeping areas for men and
women

o Ceddesfeld Ward, Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (10 beds) —
single sex (male) ward

e Hamsterley Ward, Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (10 beds) —
single sex (female) ward

(At Bowes Lyon Unit in Durham we also have an assessment and treatment
ward — Roseberry Ward - for older people with mental health problems such
as psychosis, severe depression or anxiety (functional ilinesses). There is a
second functional ward at West Park Hospital in Darlington. People with
different illnesses have very different needs and it is nationally recognised
good practice to care for them in different wards. These wards are not part of

thiPages8Ration.)

Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington



The need for change

We regularly review our services and facilities to make sure that the people
who use them are getting the care they need, when and where they need it,
and that we are using our limited resources effectively.

As more people with dementia are supported in their home environment, we
need fewer beds. It is, of course, important that there are inpatient beds
available locally when patients need them but we also need to make sure that
we are

e providing the best possible environment and
e making the best use of tax payers’ money.

It is much more efficient and cost effective to manage two wards with 15

beds than three wards with 10 beds (two wards can be managed safely and
effectively with fewer staff).

Page 33

6 Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington



Our proposal

We will retain 30 inpatient beds but reduce the number of wards from three
to two.

There are three options open to us:

Option 1

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at Auckland
Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree Ward at Bowes Lyon Unit,
Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham).

This would result in a saving of £454,000 per year (staffing costs).

Option 2

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes Lyon Unit,
Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham (and close one of the wards at Bishop
Auckland).

This would result in a saving of £332,000 per year (staffing costs). *

Option 3

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital,
Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland
(and close one of the wards at Bishop Auckland).

This would result in a saving of £332,000 per year (staffing costs).*

* Savings for options 2 and 3 are less because additional staffing would be required on the isolated ward at
Auckland Park Hospital.

Page 34

Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington



m (the preferred option of clinicians)

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and
female ward) at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop
Auckland (and close Picktree ward at Bowes Lyon Unit,
Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Benefits

Separate wards for men and women. Because more people are being
supported at home, those who are admitted to hospital have more
complex needs. Patients often display behaviour that is challenging and
can be socially and sexually disinhibited. Clinical experience shows that
having single sex wards is the best option for these vulnerable patients,
some of whom are admitted from male only care homes.

These two ground floor wards offer the best physical environment for
people with dementia and challenging behaviour. They are larger than
the ward at Bowes Lyon Unit in Durham and space is a crucial factor in
caring for people whose behaviour can be challenging. Patients have
more room to move about freely, which reduces aggression, and there
is also more space to offer a choice of quiet or socially stimulating areas
(in line with nationally recognised standards set by the Dementia
Services Development Centre at Stirling University).

Having two wards on one site would mean staff would be able to make
more efficient use of clinical time.

This option provides the most flexibility in terms of adjusting the wards
to respond to the ratio of men and women needing to spend time in
hospital. For instance, if required we could have 16 men in one ward
and 14 women in the other.

Disadvantages

Some patients and their families would have further to travel. For
instance, people from Consett have 12 miles to travel to Lanchester
Road Hospital and this increases to 23 miles to Auckland Park. The Trust
recognises the impact this could have and would do everything possible
to support families. This includes having flexible visiting times and

helping with travel arrangements, using taxis if appropriate.

Page 35

Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington



Provide separate male and female wards on separate
sites — one ward at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop
Auckland and one ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester
Road Hospital, Durham.

Benefits

There would be inpatient services at both Durham and Bishop
Auckland.

Separate wards for men and women. Because more people are being
supported at home, those who are admitted to hospital have more
complex needs. Patients often display behaviour that is challenging and
can be socially and sexually disinhibited. Clinical experience shows that
having single sex wards is the best option for these vulnerable patients,
many of whom are admitted from male only care homes.

Disadvantages

Some patients and their families would have further to travel. For
instance, people from Consett have 12 miles to travel to Lanchester
Road Hospital and this increases to 23 miles to Auckland Park. The Trust
recognises the impact this could have and would do everything possible
to support families. This includes having flexible visiting times and
helping with travel arrangements, using taxis if appropriate.

The ward in Durham has less internal space than the wards in Bishop
Auckland. Effective use of space is a crucial factor in caring for people
whose behaviour can be challenging.

This would leave one isolated ward at Auckland Park Hospital without
support from other wards that are close by for emergency and short
term staffing. Additional staffing would be required due to its isolation.

Page 36

Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington 9



Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit,
Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex
ward at Auckand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland

Benefits

We would retain wards at Durham and Bishop Auckland and there
would be no increase in travel for patients and their families.

Disadvantages

10

We would have to provide mixed sex wards. Because more people are
being supported at home, those who are admitted to hospital have
more complex needs. Patients often display behaviour that is
challenging and can be socially and sexually disinhibited. Clinical
experience shows that single sex wards is the best option for these
vulnerable patients. Although we could introduce male and female
zones it would be difficult to manage as patients with advanced
dementia are unlikely to recognise and observe male or female only
areas. The Care Quality Commission requires Trusts to provide single sex
accommodation and, despite providing male and female zones,
moving from a single sex ward to a mixed sex ward (at Auckland Park)
will be perceived as a backward step.

The ward in Durham has less internal space than the wards in Bishop
Auckland. Space is a crucial factor in caring for people whose
behaviour can be challenging.

This would leave one isolated ward at Auckland Park Hospital without
support from other wards that are close by for emergency and short
term staffing. Additional staffing would be required due to its isolation.

Page 37

Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington



Impact on people with dementia who
need to spend time in hospital

On average 11 people with dementia per month are admitted to our hospitals
in Durham and Bishop Auckland and stay for 60 days. Based on last year’s
data (1 December 2014 — 30 November 2015) there were 135 admissions to
Ceddesfeld and Hamsterley Wards in Auckland Park Hospital in Bishop
Auckland and Picktree Ward at Bowes Lyon Unit in Durham. The table below
provides more detail about where these people live, based on their registered
GP practices.

As the data shows, there have been occasions when patients from the
Durham and Derwentside areas have been admitted to Auckland Park
Hospital and, although less frequently, when people from Durham Dales have
been admitted to Picktree Ward. This has been because of the complexity of
the illness, the need for some men to be admitted to a male only environment
or that the nearest ward has been full.

Use of inpatient beds

GP practice area Admissions to Admissions to Total
Auckland Park Picktree Ward, number of
Hospital Bowes Lyon Unit admissions

Chester-le-Street 3 6 9
Darlington 22 0 22
includes Middleton St George and Sadberge

Derwentside 4 19 23
includes Consett, Stanley, Burnopfield and Lanchester

Durham City 2 13 15
includes Coxhoe, Bowburn and Brandon

Durham Dales 23 2 25

includes Bishop Auckland, Barnard Castle,
Teesdale and Weardale

Easington 6 14 20
includes Peterlee, Seaham, Wingate and

Wheatley Hill

Sedgefield 21 0 21

includes Spennymoor, Newton Aycliffe, Shildon
and West Cornforth

Page 38

Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington 1"



The views of mental health
professionals at TEWV

The preferred option of mental health professionals at TEWV is option one
because the clinicians firmly believe that having separate wards for men and
women is highly beneficial. Patients with advanced dementia often display
behaviour that is challenging and can be socially and sexually disinhibited.
Clinical experience, gained over the last ten years, shows that separate male
and female wards is the best option for these vulnerable patients. Carers have
also raised concerns and made complaints to the Trust about mixed sex wards.

Have your say

We would like your views on our proposals for continuing to improve services
for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington.

The public consultation will run from 4 January to 28 March 2016.
We are holding four public meetings.

You can give us your feedback by completing the attached form or emailing
your comments to nduccg.northdurhamccg@nhs.net

Your can also send the completed attached form or comments to:

Engagement Lead
North Durham CCG
The Rivergreen Centre
Aykley Heads

Durham DH1 5TS

If you would like more information or, if you are part of a group or
organisation and would like someone to come and talk to you about these
proposals please contact 0191 389 8617.

The deadline for responses is 28 March 2016 when the consultation
closes.

Page 39

12 Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington



Public meetings

Date: 5 February, 2016

Time: 2.00-4.00pm

Venue: St Patrick's Hall, Victoria Road, Consett, Co Durham, DH8 5AX

Date: 9 February, 2016

Time: 6.00 - 8.00pm

Venue: Eden Room, Bishop Auckland Town Hall, Market Place,
Bishop Auckland, Co Durham, DL14 7NP

Date: 25 February 2016

Time:  10.00am - 12.00 noon

Venue: Central Hall, The Dolphin Centre, Horse Market, Darlington,
Co Durham, DL1 5RP

Date: 29 February 2016

Time: 10.00am - 12.00 noon

Venue: Main Hall, The Glebe Centre, Durham Place, Murton, Seaham,

Co Durham, SR7 9BX

It would be helpful if you could confirm your attendance by emailing
nduccg.northdurhamccg@nhs.net or phoning the engagement team on
0191 389 8617.

Page 40

Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington

13



What happens next?

We will use the information you provide to help us make a decision on our
proposals. No decision will be made until the consultation has ended.

All comments, views and feedback will be considered by the CCGs and TEWV
and a decision will made once the feedback gathered through the
consultation process has been considered. It will also be reviewed by the local
authorities’ Health Scrutiny Committees and shared with the public.

Darlington Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield
Clinical Commissioning Group Clinical Commissioning Group
m Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys INHS |

North Durham NHS Foundation Trust

Clinical Commissioning Group

Page 41

14 Improving mental health services for people with dementia in County Durham and Darlington



Please detach and return to the address overleaf

Questionnaire

Please tick |Z[ your preferred option

O) EZ38

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

W orio-2

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

[ ) B8

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

e N

Continue overleaf if required



The closing date for responses is 28 March 2016.

Please send this form to:
Engagement Lead
North Durham CCG
The Rivergreen Centre
Aykley Heads

Durham

DH1 5TS

Your can also email your comments to nduccg.northdurhamccg@'ggdéwgé



Appendix 3 — Media coverage

Page 44



Media release

4 January 2016
NHS consults with local people on proposed changes

The NHS in County Durham and Darlington is seeking the views of local
people about proposed changes to hospital inpatient services for older people

with dementia.

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust (TEWV) currently
provides assessment and treatment beds across three inpatient wards. There
are two 10-bed wards at Auckland Park Hospital in Bishop Auckland and one
10-bed ward at the Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital in Durham.

The trust will maintain 30 beds but plans to reduce the number of wards from

three to two.

Mrs Elizabeth Moody, director nursing and governance at TEWV, said: “Most
people with dementia receive the support they need in the familiar

surroundings of their own home, nursing or residential home.
“Some people, often those with very complex needs, need to spend short
periods in hospital and it's important that we provide them with the best

possible environment, as near to their families as possible.

“‘However, we must also make sure that we make the best use of tax payers’

money and use our limited resources as effectively as possible.

“By reducing the number of wards from three to two, whilst maintaining the

same number of beds, we can save up to £454,000 per year.”

Page 45



The local NHS clinical commissioning groups (Darlington CCG, Durham
Dales, Easington and Sedgefield CCG and North Durham CCG) are

consulting on three possible options.

e Option 1 is to locate both wards (one male and one female) at
Auckland Park Hospital at Bishop Auckland and close Picktree Ward in
Durham.

e Option 2 is to provide separate male and female wards on separate
sites (one ward at Bishop Auckland and one ward at Durham and close
one of the wards at Bishop Auckland).

e Option 3 is to provide a mixed sex ward at Bishop Auckland and a
mixed sex ward in Durham and close one of the wards at Bishop
Auckland.

The preferred option of mental health professionals at TEWYV is to have
separate male and female wards at Bishop Auckland. The clinicians firmly
believe that having separate wards for men and women is highly beneficial.

They say that patients with advanced dementia often display behaviour that is
challenging and can be socially and sexually disinhibited. Their experience
has shown that having separate male and female wards is the best option as
they provide environments where patients can be cared for safely and with

dignity and where vulnerable patients can be protected.

The main disadvantage of this option is that some patients and their families

would have further to travel.
Dr Neil O’Brien, clinical chief officer at NHS North Durham CCG, said: “We
have not yet made a decision on the location of these wards and we need the

views of local people to help us decide.

“‘We recognise how important it is that families can visit their loved ones and

want to provide inpatient services as locally as possible.

Page 46



“‘We also want to provide inpatient accommodation that meets the needs of

people with advanced dementia.

“Alongside all of this, we need to make sure that services are as cost effective

as possible.”

The public consultation runs until 28 March 2016 and the NHS are holding

public meetings in Derwentside, Bishop Auckland, Darlington and Seaham.

Information about the meetings, additional information on the options and how

people can have their say is available online at www.northdurhamccg.nhs.uk,

www.darlingtonccg.nhs.uk, www.durhamdaleseasingtonsedgefieldccq.nhs.uk

or www.tewv.nhs.uk or by contacting North Durham CCG’s engagement team
on 0191 3898617.

ENDS
Notes to editor:

Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust (TEWV) was formed in
April 2006 and was authorised as a foundation trust on 1 July 2008. The Trust
took over responsibility for services in York and Selby on 1 October 2015.
TEWYV provides mental health and learning disability services for the people of
County Durham, Tees Valley and most of North Yorkshire. It also provides a
range of specialist mental health and learning disability services to other parts
of northern England.

For more information please contact the communications team on 01325
552223 or email tewv.enquiries@nhs.net

Page 47


http://www.northdurhamccg.nhs.uk/
http://www.darlingtonccg.nhs.uk/
http://www.durhamdaleseasingtonsedgefieldccg.nhs.uk/
http://www.tewv.nhs.uk/
mailto:tewv.enquiries@nhs.net

Public consultation meetings NHS

Future location of inpatient assessment
and treatment beds for people with dementia in
County Durham and Darlington.

5 February 2016 2.00 - 4.00pm St Patrick’s Hall,
Victoria Road-@onsett, DH8 5AX

9 February 2Q)6 6.00 — 8.00pm Eden Room, Bishop
Auckland To% Hall, Market Place, Bishop Auckland,
DL14 7NP

25 February gﬂi 10.00 am - 12.00 noon Central Hall,
The Dolphin Centre, Horse Market, Darlington, DL1 5RP
29 February 2016 10.00 am - 12.00 noon Main Hall,
The Glebe Centre, Durham Place, Murton, Seaham,
SR7 9BX

For more information Tel. 0191 3898617 or to confirm
your attendance nduccg.northdurhamccg@nhs.net




Client: Tees Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust Yellow News

Source: The Northern Echo (North Edition) (Main)
Date: 05 January 2016

Page: 5

Reach: 36740

Size: 208cm?2

Value: 1316.64

Consultations start on the
changes to dementia care

Bishop Auckland.
By Helen Russell Clinicians say that patients
Staff Reporter with advanced dementia of-

helen.russell@nne.co.uk

DISCUSSIONS has started on
proposed alterations to de-
mentia care services at two
hospitals.

The Tees, Esk and Wear Val-
ley (T EWW NHS Foundation

Tust currently provides as-
sessment and treatment beds
across three inpatient wards
— two ten-bed wards at Auck-
land Park Hospital, in Bishop
Auckland, and one ten-bed
ward at the Bowes Lyon Unit,
at the Lanchester Road Hos-
pital, in Durham.

Under the new proposals,
the number of wards would
reduce from three to two, but
would still maintain 30 beds.

The local NHS clinical com-

missioning groups Darling-
ton CCG, Durham Dales, Eas-
ington and Sedgefield CCG
and North Durham CCG are
consulting on three possible
options.

Option one is to locate both
wards - one male and one fe-
male - at Auckland Park Hos-
pital and close the Picktree
Ward in Durham; option two
would provide separate male
and female wards on sepa-
rate sites - one ward at Bish-
op Auckland, one ward at

Durham and closing the sec-
ond one at Bishop Auckland;
option three would provide a
mixed gender ward at Bishop
Auckland and a mixed gen-
der ward in Durham, clos-
ing the other ward at Bishop
Auckland.

The preferred option of
mental health professionals
at TEWYV is to have separate
male and female wards at

ten display challenging be-
haviour that can be socially
and sexually disinhibited
and that having separate gen-
der wards provide environ-

ments where patients can be
cared for safely, with dignity,
and where vulnerable pa-
tients can be protected.
Elizabeth Moody, director
of nursing and governance
at TEWYV, said: “Some peo-
ple, often those with very
complex needs, need to spend
short periods in hospital and
it’s important that we pro-
vide them with the best pos-
sible environment, as near to
their families as possible.
“However, we must also
make sure that we make the
best use of taxpayers’ money
and use our limited resourc-
es as effectively as possible.
“By reducing the number

of wards from three to two,
whilst maintaining the same
number of beds, we can save
up to £454,000 per year.”

Public consultation runs
until March 28 and public
meetings will take place in
Derwentside, Bishop Auck-
land, Darlington and Sea-
ham.

For information about
meetings or providing feed-
back, visit northdurhameccg.
nhs.uk, darlingtonceg.nhs.
uk, durhamdaleseasing-
tonsedgefieldccg.nhs.uk  or
tewv.nhs.co.uk.

Call North Durham’s CCG’s
engagement team on 0191-
389-8617.

Reproduced by [Precise] under licence from the NLA , CLA, FT (Financial Times/ft.com) or other copyright owner. No further copying (including +44 (0) 207264 4700

- -
PreCISe printing of digital cuttings), digital reproduction/forwarding of the cutting is permitted except under licence from the copyright owner. All FT content is info@precise.co.uk

copyright The Financial Times Ltd. For republication rights in NLA-licensed content please contact NLA on 01892 525 273 or copy@nla.co.uk. WWW.PleCiSE.CO.UkPage 49



SUNDERLAND ECHO

WWW.

com

February 24,2016

Classifieds . rmionme

LOFT CONVERSIONS

PLASTERING

REMOVALS & STORAGE

SKIP HIRE

TELEPHONE
SERVICES

TRANSFORM LOFTS
Hatch, Wooden
Ladder, 100sq ft
flooring & light fr.
£450. See us on
Checked & Vetted
0191 5525764 or
07956 417502

PAINTING &
DECORATING

J. Hemmingway
Painter And Decorator
20% discount on Int /
Ext decorating
0.A.P rates
From £50 per room
Free est.

Call John on

5170710/ 07741 052072

T. GIBSON P.D.A.
member. Fully insured.
30 years exp. OAP dis.,

RDC PLASTERING

Free Estimates
38 Years Experience
Local, Tidy and Reliable
Artex Covered

Call Ray n
07939081676

raycullen7/@yahoo.co.uk

Damp-proofing
ALL PLASTERING UNDERTAKEN
COVING, CERAMIC TILING
INSURANCE WORK
REMEDIAL WALL TIES
FREE ESTIMATES
Tel. T. WATSON
07766988750
0191 581 9516

DANIEL EVANS

Plastering. Time served,

paperhanging specialist Damp Proofing
3857435 - 07775 890517 Rendering, Free Est call

07957299634 5141465

(PLASTERING SERVICES)

PLUMBING SERVICES

Preudmarbersof

Cheekatrade com

e repulation malter:

DAVE MORRISON
Plumbing & Heating

All Plumbing Work Undertaken:
Boiler Repairs
Breakdowns

New Boiler Installation
Toilets/Taps/Leaks
Anything from a drippy tap to a new boiler!

0191 583 0073

ILEYS PLUMBING
& HEATING
OAP Discount
New ‘A’ Rated Boilers
10 Year Warranty

Available
Bathroom Refits

All Plumbing & Heating Work!

e

nESETEN

Free Estimates
01915260873

07912794821

A.H.l.S. PLUMBING No
Job too small O.A.P
Discount. Will beat any
quote . Call:
01915841741 /
07751856429 Houghton
Le Spring

A&l BATHROOMS
Plumbing, Tiling,
Plastering, Cladding,

Electrics & Joinery 0191
5347480 & 07867543970

EDEN VALE PLUMBING

Same day response, No
job too small, All work
guaranteed, Tel: 0191

5282623/ 07957753620

REMOVALS & STORAGE

\EANNE’S

'fﬁvnls 2 snﬁ]‘

ANY PRICES
BEATEN!

Make the wise choice.
Come to us for the better price.

DISCOUNTS FOR

0.A.P’s Students Armed Forces

Servants Teachers Police, NHS

0800 5118091 or 07955 122524

leannesbhouncycastles.co.uk

'ﬁRIGHT PRICE

REMOWVALS

RIGHT PRICE
Removals and Delivery

1 Bed House £40 - £60

2 Bed House £60 - £90

3 Bed House £110 - £140
Part Loads Negotiable
Sofas From £15
We also take Rubbish ® House Clearances
OAP Discount

Pagé'lsbse Swap Overs

Ring Mikey
=3 08004332044 ¢ 07845903995

riceremovals.com

BJMOvawls &
3

movals

' [[<agz

e

Richardson's
Reliable Removals
For a quality service

built on 35 years
experience with very

-\ . Bobhy’s Removals
FULL HOUSE REMOVALS

Single items to Full and Part Loads

SKIPS R US

T. McKenzie & Son
Variety of Skip sizes
Also Crushed stone
Sand, Dolomite,
Top soil, Mini Digger

Hire Tipping facilities
at the yard in Tatham
Street, Credit cards

ALSO GRAB HIRE
Tel: 5672927

SPEAK EASY
Telecoms (Ex BT)
repairs, re-wires,
extensions &
broadband. Call Ronnie
on 07748013161

PUBLIC NOTICES

TILING

PUBLIC NOTICES

NORTH EAST TILING
CO. 35 Yrs Exp Will
Try to beat any genuine
quote.OAP discounts

Local and Long Distance Removals

Give our team a call today on: 07719897215

A2B REMOVALS
reliable, quick & cheap.
For fast & friendly
service. Also rubbish
removed. Tel Kev on
5251015 / 07957443070

Sunderiand_ BN atE
sswll,“lﬁﬁnv TV REPAIRS
All sizes i

We deliver within 2 hrs,
Drop & Fill Service.
Top soil & dolomite.

Tel. 5675454
Tipping facility available
at our Hendon Yard
@ Seruing the City @

for ouer 30qne.

PARRY’S TV Est 55
yrs fair priced repairs,
sales & installation, 182
Chester Rd S/and,

Tel: 0800 0568802

LOTUS T.V. For free
est. Also tune ins. Tel.
5676480 Grangetown.

WINDOWS, DOORS & CONSERVATORIES

Competitive prices. Bargains
www.richardsonsrelia .
bleremovals.co.uk | [FEvery day in
Call 5202557 or
07831532688 Classifiedl
ROOFING SERVICES

Tel: 0191 5263565 | Email: r

Roofing Masters

A name Built on Quality and Trust
Here are some of our Services Listed Below
« Slating * Tiling * New Roofs ¢ Flat Roofs * Lead Work

« Fascias & Soffits » Asbestos * Chimneys
* Velux ¢ Guttering and Cladding
« Storm Damage and Insurance Work ¢ No Job too Small
Contact us for a free estimate on

fi hotmail.co.uk
5

JPM WINDOWS & REPAIRS

Window & Door Repairs
¢ 30 years exp  locks e misted
e units ¢ handles etc

O0AP Discount - Free Est
Tel. 0191 5672909 or 07984 034414

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES
LICENCE
Premises: Bavaria, 24 Vine Place, Sunderland, SR1
3NE

Notice is given that Bavaria Bars Limited has applied to
the Sunderland City Council Licensing Authority to vary
a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003.

The proposed variations to the Premises Licence are:
Provision of late night refreshment; Supply of alcohol;
Provision of regulated entertainment:

Live music; Recorded music; Performance of Dance;
Anything of a similar description to that falling within the
above.

The licensing register of Sunderland City Council is kept
at: Sunderland City Council, Licensing Section, Jack
Crawford House, Commercial Road, Sunderland, SR2
8QR.

Arecord of the application may be inspected by
appointment during the hours Monday to Thursday 8.30
—5.15 and Friday 8.30 — 4.45 at the City Centre
Customer Services Centre at 31-32 Fawcett Street,
Sunderland, SR3 1RE.

Representations regarding this application must be
made in writing to the Council no later than 18/03/16

It is an offence under Section 158 of the Licensing Act
2003 knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement
in connection with an application and the maximum fine
for which a person is liable on summary conviction for
the offence is level 5 on the standard scale (£5000).

Home Improvements,
Fascias, All Roofline,
Replacement of new roofs
All types of drives, Patios
and landscaping

All repair work welcome

08007816998
01916408991
www.jmswish.co.uk
info@jmswish.co.uk
Chestiatrade.com

I H. MCGUIGAN & I

1
: SONS ROOFING
1 All aspects of roofing
¥ Roof repairs from £45
Insurance work
Call for a FREE estimate

\  20% off

10191 4324699 « 07407 781207

I H. MCGUIGAN & I

1
! SONS ROOFING
1 All aspects of roofing
¥ Roof repairs from £45
Insurance work
Call for a FREE estimate

i 20% off

10191 4324699 « 07407 781297

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
M
1
1
I

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
u
1
1
I

G.T. ROOFING
40 Years Experience
All aspects of Roofing
GET THE JOB DONE

RIGHT.

Ins work
Free Est.
0191 567 2231
07921061188

Thomas & Son
All roof Repairs,
Fascias, Gutters,
Felt Roofing, Lead
Work and Chimney
Pointing
5511720 or
07712655455
www.thomasandsonb
uilders.co.uk

JOHN DOBSON Roofing
& Felting. EPDM
Rubber Flat roofs.
Guttering, Ridges,
Chimney and brickwork
repointing OAP Disc.
Building Maint. Gutters
Cleaned Northall rd,
High Barnes 5220857
07977845312

30 Years Experience

MONUMENT ROOFING
CONT! TORS
Insurance Work Storm
Damage, New Roofs
from £2,800, Slating
and Tiling, Velux
Windows, Fascias and
Gutters, Flat Roofing
Call 01914171177,
01913660107 or
07984661783

MILLFIELD ROOFING
All roofing work carried
out to the highest
quality! 07811422032
01915676863 Free Est
Insurance work Taken

LOW RATES Quality
work, Building, Roofing
& Guttering, Insurance
work undertaken,

549 2175/07939 285030

COMPLETE
UPVvC
REPAIRS

doors * windows
locks ¢ handles
misted or
broken units
NO VAT
FREE ESTIMATES
Gall John
07725 311876
Tel: 5292801

RUBBISH REMOVAL

Al Waste
Fast & reliable,
honest rates, Prices
start from £15
"One Call we do it
All"
free est, we'll beat
any gen quote,
Cheaper than a
skip fully licenced,
same day service
07943431286
07821389357

G&C WASTE
DISPOSAL All areas
covered inc house
clearances. Quick
reliable service, no job
too big or small Call
07563 608343

RUBBISH REMOVAL
FROM £10 Cheaper
than a Skip. Fully
Licensed .We take
anything. Call Jonathan
07971250340

RD WINDOWS &
DOORS . Upvc Installer
& repair, Misted
Double Glazed units
replaced, We will beat
any Quote 3405009 /
07447 842902

WINDOWS, DOORS
& CONSERVATORIES

WAY WINDOWS
Conservatory & door
specialist. Replacement
& repair service. Will
beat any genuine quote.
Tel. 5173499 Free Est

Local Media Drives
Response & Action

Showcase your business today

Contact your friendly classifieds team on

0207 0237 933

NO ONE REACHES MORE
LOCAL JOBSEEKERS

Christiana Bell Hindmarch
Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 any
persons having a claim against or an interest
in the estate of the aforementioned deceased
late of Glenholm House 4 Park Avenue
Roker Sunderland SR6 9PU formerly of 20
Woodstock Avenue Grangetown Sunderland
SR2 9QD who died on 11.10.2015 are
required to send particulars thereof in writing
to the undersigned Solicitors on or before
25.04.2016 after which date the Estate will
be distributed having regard only to claims
and interests of which they have had notice.
Peter Dunn & Co.

20 Athenaeum Street
Sunderland SR1 1DH

Public Consultation Meeting
Future location of inpatient assessment and treatment
beds for people with dementia in County Durham and
Darlington.
29 February 2016
10.00 am — 12.00 noon
Main Hall, The Glebe Centre, Durham Place,
Murton, Seaham, SR7 9BX

For more information Tel. 0191 3898617 or to confirm your
attendance nduccg.northdurhamccg@nhs.net

Call us today on

0207 855 7577

MARY SYBIL KIRTLEY

(Deceased)
Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
any persons having a claim against
or an interest in the Estate of the
aforementioned deceased, late of
71 Carlton Crescent East Herrington
Sunderland SR3 3PH, who died on
04/10/2015, are required to send
particulars thereof in writing to the
undersigned Solicitors on or before
06/05/2016, after which date the
Estate will be distributed having
regard only to claims and interests
of which they have had notice.
MORTONS SOLICITORS
41 Church Street

Seaham SR7 7EJ T464805

BRIAN HOLMES (Deceased)

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
any persons having a claim against
or an interest in the Estate of the
above named, late of 3 Bude
Square, Murton, Seaham, County
Durham, who died on 29/11/2015,
are required to send written
particulars thereof to the under-
signed on or before 02/05/2016,
after which date the Estate will be
distributed having regard only to the
claims and interests of which they
have had notice.

Mulcahy Smith, 23 Regent
Terrace, Gateshead, Tyne & Wear
NE8 1LU. Ref: CHSS/HOLM17/1




Appendix 4 — Copies of written
responses, anonymised where
appropriate

Page 51



Option 1

Page 52



Pfeasedetach and retirn to the address overfeaf

g

i
]
]
1
1
1
[}
)
1
1
]
i
1
[}
1
1
1
1
1
i
1
1
1
]
1
1
1
1
L}
]
1
1
1
1
]
1
T
1
1
1
1
i
i
1
T
£
t
£
]
I}
)
1
1
1
1

A Provides ‘mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon _U.uit,.Lah"ch.esier‘ﬂbad_._;;r ,

1
1
1
1
i
1
1
1
1

. Bishop Auckland. o

love Trappropiate

s -
[ hewe “Blosered in dur redatg +otual

Questionnaire

Please tick V] your preferred option

T

Provide 30 beds In two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

‘Option 2

Provide separate male and fernale wards on separate sites - one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Urit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital, .

2P
8*02 o ihnetd. A a ey
' d
b, JosT nlnilol fad  prhomouss and.
Vo goiis ot boirg awcie of

" Continue overeaf If required

Page 53




=~

(mumjjy\émawlfj e OLun C’Jba{—tm
o For tie Cﬂiﬁhﬂy et ij@ ?’ [ocoh Al s
(!-_'{( 3 @ ﬁgéentfal that Sﬂn&wé@% '
LWorde ol aualll .
P Wvﬁ @cpen.ama?d kot CI&sS,
e @,gm tie (O;M‘icw@ el U
|l frcilitin ot frcklnd Bl
R o Sugerar tren Bxwes Lypa
Sl we fet T a2 &
fm.W/b&“ no enSmt %:zn)i‘hz-fs + ek
ol A for padiants Loke Oof

K o Yo (;t(i\ﬂﬂfb} S hg)
rpitor, no Sepperle SN
__ & o) i 2

“Inot endugl. guaet @0 “
suan frnclend facle 18 e

2w Fbr O fonloy o UEiH then

Page 54




Please detach and return to the address overleaf

e

Questionnaire

Please tick m your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

-

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes

Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

_J

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes tLyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,

Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

5

Qurklomd Ul\b
WW

ok
0w

\
{%ni?r@mﬂ&

m

MQ
:to

Continue overleaf if required

Page 55




Questionnaire

Please ftick |Z[ your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

Please detach and return to the address overleaf

Continue overfeaf if required

Page 56




r
1
S
T

e in vt et e e Ak A o

" Pleasé detach and réturn to the addicss overleaf

+ howe Sedlove Contarans alosuic

- Provide 30 beds mtwo15bed Wéfdé’ké“fﬁéle and feméré"wa#d)'-a't o
“Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and ciose Picktree ward at - -+
““Bowes Lydn Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham) T

.- Provide separate rriale and femalé: wards on separate Stés S one ward.fff -
~at-Auckland-Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes 7.1
“Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital,. Durham. U

: ..Provide a mlxed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unlt Lanchester Road
.- Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospltal
-‘I‘.-Blshop Auckland » : -

Please exp!am Why'you have chosen thrs optron

Low ing  one oladed weed ot
Addod Pecle .

:Ciaa Y O-CC;QQ\’ OL\.PE_C)( coMacssions J

. Continue overleaf If required

Page 57




ngagement Lea
“North Dirhary cc

 The Rivergreen:c fitre

kléyf'_ﬁ'eads-'-::?

Page 58



Questionnaire

Please tick [¥] your preferred option s

Provide 30 beds if-tw 15 bed wa 'déiﬁé{"iﬁ"a‘le and female ward) at -
“Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
".. 'Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham) . .. .

i option 2 |
] ri'f':]”‘fé'r"ra"'aié".\}\)é'rld'sibhi‘s'epéréfé'éi'fé's";‘bhé wan
" gt Auckland Park-Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
~.Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham. =« -

- Provide separate male

.. Provide a mixed -'s;'éi'w;clxira'.‘a:"'r'_'B'u:;)‘\;f'\‘)é'é."L-\,?éﬁ Unit, 'l.;éﬁr.?'ghes"t'er Read -
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital, :
‘Bishop Auckland. .
.'F}féés'é"é}bfafﬁlwa}'y&d‘haﬁé’éﬁééen‘%ﬁfs option: .. il
| JTHIN AREW. Np7 700 Fur
N e 3 .
Fhe FhiILIES T0 Leef N
SN A% S

R

~Continue overieaf If require

Page 59




Page 60

P

‘Please tick 7] your preferred option :

‘ '_1":Auck!and Park Hospltai Blshop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
-~ Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Haspital, Durham)

- A'-"-.".—rProwde separa triale and female wards of' Seba‘ré%éé'ife-s" ~ one ward -
- at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
“~Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham. . B

. .Provide a rmxed Sex ward- at Bowes yon Un |+ Lanchestér Roa
v Hosp1ta| Durham and a; rmxed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,

- Continte overleaf if required




Questionnaire

Please tick IZ[ your preferred option

'Pfovide 30 béds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at o
" Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at -~ .-~ .
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham) Sy

g Or';—tion.z: _

- Provide sepafate Male an Fermalis wards on separate sites — one ward .
&t Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes '
“Lyon Unii, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon U'hit,‘._Lahé'h'és't'e'r"'Rbia'd“‘jj."'_"_* :
ospital;Diirham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,”
Bishop Auckland..- . " EETREIIES L

 Ploase axplain-why you have chosen this option -

Gy G psts.

py—

Page 61




Questionnaire

Please tick [V] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and femate ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyan Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Haspital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,

'
E Bishop Aucklang.
'

Flease explain why you have chosen this option

Please detach and return to the address overfeaf

SINELE SEY WARDSS
LARECE R WWDARDS.

Fore Procriz  pNorTiH ofF

CoOUnTY I 1807 we i ES
- '1/ /

DoenT LM77 0 ViS| 7¢p S

C.AN 8N Y Lonve, gl

Continue overfeaf if required

Page 62




Please detach and return to the address overfeaf

Questionnaire

Please tick [V] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and ane ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Read Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyen Unit, Lanchester Read
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

Qj/bu_)_U)_ﬁ, v~ ole Mé‘ L‘&dei.mz—"'

Continue overleat if required

Page 63




Questionnaire

Please tick [V] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland {and close Picktree ward at
Bowaes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

L]

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites - one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Urit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

[

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

,Z%///’W%””Q

Please detach and return to the address overleaf

Continue overleaf if required

e

Page 64




Please detach and return to the address overieaf

S

Questionnaire

Please tick [\Z[ your preferred option

>

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

]

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hosoital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

-

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

Reclen. Selpahda M [ﬁ

WAL DS - (N o O oy

Continue overfeaf if required

Page 65




Page 66

Please detach and return to the address overfeaf

aQ

Questionnaire

Please tick [v] your preferred option

N

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards {(a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

]

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and ane ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

]

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

’M&b&’ NAado v men ancl uxormen
— %fwﬂ ‘wf\is P ek sk aﬁ/ﬂ@aﬁ%ﬁf@
:OHQ( 27’( Clee. hetpuwidn wangel aokhe!
N uolo Nkeas RIS wwine witl be DAk,
:idaa_ga— @t X b:‘j Lo = LV f}%su.@_d; Sprot (e
-£ICIDV.’_S_ weunlal e adae TCo w7t o Cot
S
T HO(Q e & \'\,Q:}’cu/i C/Y'\—-\':’cx(k&ganci)mr ()ca‘c&-éw\b—’}_

Continue overleaf if required




Please detach and return to the address overieaf

Questionnaire

Please tick [/] your preferred option

L/

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Aucklard (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes

Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,

Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

J

Continue overleaf if required

Page 67




Page 68

Provige 30 '

beds in twi
Auckland Park

0s
Bowes Lyon Unit |15

T i,

Continge Verfoaf i equirec




IS HELEN GOODMAN MP

Etanding up for a6 in the Bishop Auvckiand Consifivency

CHIEF EXEGUTIVES OFFICE
TEDS,£37 AND WEAR
VALLEY S #HS TRUST

Mr Martin Barkley 1 1 MAP Pt
Chief Executive
Tees, Esk & Wear Valley NHS g
Foundation Trust Headquarters -
West Park Hospital

Edward Pease Way

Dariington

County Durham

DL2 2TS

10 March 2016
Dear Martin

| am writing in response to the Improving mental heaith services for people with dementia in County
Durham and Darlington public consultation.

| do not really like any of these options, but prefer 1 or 2. | think you should also be providing respite
for families as people can cope at home for a time, but need a rest.

| think you should think more about family need and less about saving money. { would have a small
number of beds alsa at the Richardson in Barnard Castle where there is a large elderly population
and under-used resource.

} also think you should organise dementia training for those who work in care homes, where many
sufferers live and where in my experience the care is totally inadequate.

Yours Sincerely

“Uelor Copuup..

Helen Goodman
Member of Parliament for Bishop Auckland Constituency

Address: Telephone: Email;
House of Commons 020 7219 4346 (Westminster) goodmanh@parhamer\guk
London SW1A GAA 31388 603075 (Constituency) www.helengoodman. org




1h and retum 1o the addrass overlead

E
i
%
L Plzase tick ] your preferred option
'
! ] |
3 ?;fga,ridﬁ 30 beds intwo 15 bed wards {2 male and femaie ward) at
: Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckliand ( and close Picktree ward at -
: Zowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durhamy)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — ong ward
at Auckiand Park Hospitat, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
iyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

T T S R e T

d \ou ,
A \% b\u@ i '\%QQ_ . , R G \ :Q".‘I ! ‘j { ) j-‘ !'
AN C e
e N ‘4"\0‘;)?,‘_1;.3 Q. q oonle,  Puin e W oo s o Smody

1; Ve ' Gaoe wAfed @ RRETIN P _\J_h___‘;‘\\, et moole ouedd

Y s 3 . ,
’%ﬁm&k“‘" M%nma M WD ez, Lo EL o,
.

i Provide a mixed sex ward af Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
¢ Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
, Bishop Auckiand.
:
; Hease expiain why you have chosen this option
H
o ;,
A . . i
: 3 :/],\ Mgy efiumge G A povaie. \Jiede i vooe & ;
t oo |
R R ) . 5
‘ ! Wwiowed  hhe voineqs i cleas Pm Weu“ﬂ‘%@%}ﬁi)%gwi
Lo :
|
E

oldnls  wae W bondering OnYD zaein chinerd
\Qﬁd \'."U-C“V’\a M‘j Yo LM} LGV, C\,Qﬁ&_&j&&ﬁi 7‘
:“ C\NQ:\..LM pd R AN 4\1\“\{]&\) [ P k R ceeid \‘ft::‘:qg

" e el fr' *"F’r,'c-'\ i

L.,A

ru
1—-

3 ) Lot




{
i
!
i
S

<

Py O Koo C‘Ji) o WS A S R

A%

Gy

s, o

(i L\,{ﬁ,p{

A

Thonre owrrny peseney

hp s T '\Ci.fi——'{w

/MLLCJL ooV b‘i‘f&l"\b

o

BTN '%G'S’

\

e v f:}x

s‘,w,.\ el 1M

\.

\j\S\,\ﬁ‘T’) e V‘("’L\‘

“\"T\Q__. A l“) . ‘.;'\,}J'vn ‘»“‘ o l“§

¥\ v

Qe OB ’b"f [wm?\.bﬂ

WAL

v O

™ d = «be.uk u\_bwq_, L}L . \a_.:.) Dsﬁcxww

(j f}/(\_iz)\’ '\x\z:) -

at=atod GJDUWE [T

N aaot. | edekiien ‘Jj

ﬁ--y;{gi

Ts spbu s
LA
R R

Ta e s wpe m
VEBIEE [ q 5
HEA S H W

also emali your Lo

2 send this fo IR TN
meﬁt Lead

urham. CCG

vergreen Lentre

SET=IE

LT d

‘The closing date for ves g‘:& shisesis 48 ﬁfm‘ﬁh @’é&

ts 1o nduccg.northdurhamecg@nhs.net

Page 71




Questionnaire

Please tick [] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and fermale ward} at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites - one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

]

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lycn Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

%Lﬂwvﬁémﬂ Qi‘:’a’,@u I Yha, w%?n@.» fle_,:a*a@l
OGP g;‘f oo r‘r‘”\awi_j o rgnkd e
Pokwrds  are. bmf\ﬁ odmlictedh  omol
CQoredh Q-}f" e ﬁ%xefc:i_ b &;‘:ﬂ{t@i&:.
“This & not 3&1:518,%&03 o> (b _abp )
ok maskig  @lduly deianbin Pesans
T S
QooooTe b

Page 72 Continue overfeaf if required




OF-Y\ ot ) WA i Mv\ &/&’QE@&D @Q—ﬂo@)
R

M’D.A.c,,ﬂm WA SEfafaxe WWAERS

—~ Dackinns fAec thostirpr 1 & Mobe
BPlvis W’ ales — Loncweare £ BosHra

1S N AN EoLATE DS S AT,

7 contts bEcosme f- CeNTRE - OF

By e enNCE | Aaict i 5’;@1&\)

s

: ”The closmg date for responses |s 28 Nlarch 2016 S |

Pleasesend‘{hmformto _ TR TSI D I _
.. Engagement Lead SR e
~.~ North' Durham G B R R IR

The Rlvergreen Centre T . B

o ‘Aykley Heads " -

- Durham’
' 'DH1 5TS

= Your can also emaﬂ your comments to nduccg northdurhamccg@nhs niet
L . R o Page 73




From: Binns Christopher (TEES, ESK AND WEAR VALLEYS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Received: Monday, 07 Mar 2016, 13:39
To: Bashford Carl (TEES, ESK AND WEAR VALLEYS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Subject: Consultation Organic Beds APH

Only 1 person attended this morning she was a Dementia Advisor Nicky Tulloch. She will
share information with colleagues and promote return of comments on the leaflets. Her own
comments are noted as below

e Preferred option 1

¢ Felt that single sex accommodation was more preferable

o Not good use of space if isolated ward at APH

e Felt travel would be a big issue thou for all options and would welcome flexibility
around visiting times and meeting any additional costs

Regards

Chris

Page 74



Sent: 28 January 2016 11:52

To: northdurhamccg (NHS NORTH DURHAM CCG)

Subject: Public consultation on location of assessment and treatment beds for older people with
dementia

Good Morning
With regards to the Questionnaire | would like to choose option 1.

The reason for this is because it will save money, be more efficient on one site and there will be
separate male and female wards which | think is very important for the dignity of the patients.

| note that this consultation is for ‘older people with dementia’ and would be very interested to
know what happens to people with Young onset dementia? Where do they go for assessment and
treatment?

Regards

Assistant Town Clerk

Bishop Auckland Town Council
The Four Clocks Centre

154A Newgate Street

Bishop Auckland

Co. Durham

DL14 7EH

Tel: 01388 609852
Web: www.bishopauckland-tc.gov.uk

1!. Dementia
P98 Friends

I’'m a Dementia Friend

Alzheimer's
Society

Page 75


mailto:sheila.horner@bishopauckland-tc.gov.uk
mailto:sheila.horner@bishopauckland-tc.gov.uk
http://www.bishopauckland-tc.gov.uk/
https://www.dementiafriends.org.uk/

Hello
Agree with option 1

Reasons

e Clinically effective (although not convinced this was stressed enough in the
documentO

e Most cost effective (although not sure this was explained)

e Important that Trust recognises the impact on residents ability to travel and,
importantly, how this can be mitigated/supported through travel options.
However, | would urge the trust before supporting people through taxis, you
give serious consideration to helping build the capacity of the local voluntary
and community sector’s volunteer car driver scheme models. | believe the
Trust (Lanchester Road Hospital ?elderly mental ill service) have setup a
system internally for supporting carers and patients access
appointments/visits. It could be more effective to looking first at what provision
already exists within the local communities and build on/utilise that.

Regards.

Public Health Portfolio Lead
Durham County Council
County Hall

Durham

DH1 5UJ

Tel: 03000 267673
Mob: 07799 431904
Fax: 0191 580 1601

Follow us on Twitter @durhamcouncil
Like us at facebook.com/durhamcouncil

16 2614 Council of the Year

Page 76



B CEFE N

ﬁ-&}?mvm er:%&,fw VR a\,\Q/

WWMW

\ei2. \.J\»J‘g‘v\ &&m -q;x:‘c:\::mk

Prngusans et mank
Yo

N2 T e NN S '




Sent: 05 January 2016 09:27
To: northdurhamccg (NHS NORTH DURHAM CCG)
Subject: Consultation - Improving Mental Health Services for People with Dementia

Hi,

I would prefer Option 1 — most cost-effective and appropriate to meet the social/clinical needs of
the individuals.

Regards,

160 (2014 Council of the Year

Page 78



The Members of Darlington Borough Council Adult & Housing Scrutiny Committee support
Option 1 of the public consultation:

To provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards ( a male and a female ward) at Auckland Park
Hospital, Bishop Auckland( and close Picktree ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham) for the following reasons:

e There will be separate wards for men and women which is best practice. There will be will
be flexibility to adjust the ratio of men to women in the wards depending on need at the
time

e These wards are larger than Picktree ward at Lanchester Road and will provide a better
environment for patients to move about more freely but will also provide space for a quiet
area or social engagement areas.

e To have two wards on one site will make better use of staff time and expertise

Yours sincerely

Chair Adult & Housing Scrutiny Committee

Darlington Borough Council

Page 79



08 obeq

Questionnaire REGEIVES
Piease tick [V your preferred option B9 Fea o3

Provide 30 beds in twe 15 bed wards (a2 male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and dose Picktree ward at. "

Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — orie ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes:

* Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road -
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,

Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

hawe e A tene! v o PRSI
davede’ palieds -aunol - @
L ol one =00 X% viesd Cenk e

| Clene dunde U S agropade Vo

—

g -

({ﬁrﬂ;-

e
Continue overleaf if reqeired.




18 abed

Questionnaire

Please tick ] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at o
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland {and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital Durham)

()

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites - orie war
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes-
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham. :

[

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road -
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hosptta[
Bishop Auckland. SRR

- Please explain why you have chosen this option

U bowe Jaman Bliie oplbsn

Recornn o tn 2rau— toagk =
omd- o na wall gam et
v U«»gmt C«;n'u?c{, .

Contirue overleat if required




28 9bed

Please tick [ﬂ your preferred opt:on

0 e

Questlonnalre

Optlon 1

Provide 30 beds intwo 15 bed wards {amale and femaie ward) at -
~Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Plcktree war
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospltai Durham) o

- Proyide" separate male and female wards on separate sites — one wa r
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit_';.‘Lanchester Road Haospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland

Please explain Whj' you have chosen this option

P e o e o e, .

k.
[
[
d
1.
r:
1
i

J ke X v vy A GRTAL XD,
Reue %an,rw‘a? role o L%Q/WQQQ, TG -

Ube “P\hﬂd'(/)—\-] Sl 3woTaTts da xlbe
Jowme Rog g%c&l/ i e el
QOB g yo-agR-

..+ Continue overleat if requiredt




¢g abeq

- Questionnaire RECEIVED

o
by

i i e DY
Please tick FZI your preferred aption 09 bk 3G

o

A T T 1t Dy

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards {(a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland {(and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Read Hospital, Durham)

_f'O ptlon " 2

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
* Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide & mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

ﬁ .S’ucheshm«. Ifml'a mixeol Sex weurd “‘C“Phb(,_
fdf anpfe_ w!/ﬁ olgmo.nlm.}. 3 a‘f’ﬁ‘-‘-ﬂu\:?? . :
Ophon 3 s daﬁwaﬁtq oul-

Ophon. [ s /Jrobaloicf bt !'Eﬂb ephan.
as o wnll Heep @x/ze/(’w_ gx ore sz .

. . - p:

! . o Continue overfeaf if required




8 abed

Please detach and return to the address overleaf

P

T I e o o I ot Ll o o 1 7 7 P Y o ] e el ko 1 o 3 oy o o 1 e B P Y R 1 1 P P T P P 4 e e o e

REQEIVED

uestionnaire .

your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward)at =~ " -
Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at- =
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham) R

"Optif:m: 2

O]

Provide separate male and femaie wards on separate sites — one wardf_:
at Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes - &
lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

&

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road s
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital, .. -~ |
Bishop Auckland. e ;

Please explain why you have chosen this option

Gt 5/ WS

Contitiue overleaf if required. -




Gg abed

e
&
5
2
Q
g
o
!
©
w
S
£
E
=
L
o
£
S
S
&
O
@
a
z

<§F el R

T U R e N P v T P e, e v e S R R P b G Rl S o oy o o o o o o o

Questionnaire

P!eas?ick m your preferred option

]

O

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — oné ward:

L)

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (& male and femaie ward) at

Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Pickiree ward at b

Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham. Sl

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road -
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospltai
Bishop Auckland.

* Please explain why you have chosen this option

P e A

pu

NERRER  FoR Twe ¥ AT

>

Continue overfearf if requ!red ;

s g e




/h{/ ,Lzmoéfmg{ 7&‘%’ ﬁé’szf?La,é Is AUCK 43(655)’/&14'7 £
/p"‘ﬂé‘{f C %‘S;ﬁ c“'{ FLieen, Flw. (ﬁ&q%&gﬁfej— %‘cﬂa{ W@S’@—/ M,

Lors 7n an 5,% e
/ & ?/,;{Le, Mﬁ(

ﬂﬁﬁ//rcocef et itz
:,4_ )5665—65 /i,equj» Sffw{o&/7 :
gﬂ(’a e /, 5

4"»&%5&‘ SpPace /5 MM}VS 794?/”‘5—44’2

Y W Fteak \5/7& s ex  powtds ake \/)AJZI?ZZ]‘G—/J[E,




7oy
e 2 IS ‘
3 6{3754—1%

& S

) o O?,{]?{!]

Cavfa&s

Yo 4o , - ,zfc.u,‘p /ggz/
7 LT | #
o i_aé_j' ML‘CG"L/ L i
/é s 07 = ? 4{%

5 ’5
4 ;? (’cw

' e %yﬁ%
Wﬁ

ol alloced v, b




The Members of Darlington Borough Council Health & Partnership Scrutiny Committee support
Option 1 of the public consultation:

To provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards ( a male and a female ward) at Auckland Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland( and close Picktree ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)
for the following reasons:

e There will be separate wards for men and women which is best practice. There will be will
be flexibility to adjust the ratio of men to women in the wards depending on need at the
time

e These wards are larger than Picktree ward at Lanchester Road and will provide a better
environment for patients to move about more freely but will also provide space for a quiet
area or social engagement areas.

e To have two wards on one site will make better use of staff time and expertise

Yours sincerely

Chair Health & Partnerships Scrutiny
Committee Darlington Borough Council

Page 88



Option 2

Page 89



Ot Te proides S@me. Covers -jl“ oot
o o . , f o .
taat ¢ L0 Dunhoow, pocpie in Neesdale elt
‘;“;L’j &"*’j A c'[f\dj'mull’ 10 Geeess. boanchegter -
Komd 3 ddcorngs people im::\ﬂ in Devhan &
\ s ) . 3 * ot i~ L IR Y] -
_ abeve Gy _4;“& [A_mg_ixw\ Cw,hm,cs + Wsﬁ;«cj)
: *l'(mﬁ_{__ Sorme ‘
s opeshinnable an ko Whethen an nol there
Y ;‘,{,\_g‘i Al Coves —‘\Q\f (é&iidﬁ CoAR gt fine
I ! M ) N T ‘A
C}Mﬁif” Bante N Oy vallage: alene 1 cole
deotidy @ deour e demeddal auffons, some

Page 90




Lo @enirue d:?!/j(ﬁ;w\l‘ieﬁ_ .
L fonn notr So oa foub Lediv procedones

{G‘f id(ml %3"“{'{ SAevne A u—thum e Dunl\o
>N L cenboin g 2wy L«..LH—N Y& oy ‘L\nc_j

“’:’-m"‘ e ‘./\JQJ %ci 1~ U\s 3urkg£uu&fi
&M’“'NL'Q— w“j ( Yecu Gq.cjgi bj’r)h\&\ T (2 YN
W o anes o sSitfe~en 5

He wes cdmidted & Cielg teed
HGSP.LF”\J /}rt'v /6’6\—’1:'\. dat el

o
i

Woo  peesesQods
s

Auseah Nown dras f/»‘f’-clj el codk e

s Tnvaenaik eved ,i&[owﬁd» o & g 11&1( I~ O
I\(JA Lwlj.} ‘f\&ﬁp&\’“&l b_e,‘u\(@_ o Nons: \{.j HC‘M»
Vo cover Ws wneeds wean —\mncﬁ i—{!«.\.:z»

fcr?df,m{:, RECTNS, greet comfert e s
Jf\&;\g - ?
tiradbe J g GO woe €. e e (:cw-efuﬁt: o

J

T soriy mek % B dlo. e atend
pLrsas  ond S cdmeal g Yemnt él age- vt
Gler atane @ ncY dementio, pheate exenac
h’:ﬂ Glalo e .

i&pﬂdq*s ER -

Page 91




Please tick [V] your preferred option

]

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital; Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
~ Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham) .

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide separate male and female wards on separate-sites — one ward
~ at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

TRes e vwske if\CL T / B“vmﬁ %W&@
-@gnmﬁm \\g Ahace s “Qﬂf‘v(.l*& sy o Bawes
L%C*\ UNS , xpound LR omeesdEnsiom

CE e Please detach and return to the address overleaf

-

d% " Continue overleaf if required

Page 92 E

e



Sent: 08 February 2016 09:47

To: northdurhamccg (NHS NORTH DURHAM CCG)

Subject: Response to Improving Mental Health Services for people with Dementia in County Durham
and Darlington. Response to consultation.

South Durham Health CIC is a Community Interest Company which represents 23
GP Practices across Easington and Sedgefield. The Board of Directors, who are all
GPs working in Easington and Sedgefield localities, considered the consultation
document at their meeting on 19" January 2016. The Board strongly supported
having single sex wards which option 2 achieves. The Board are also concerned
about accessibility for dementia patients and their families and having 2 locations as
in option 2 gives better access than option 1.

Kind regards,

Administrator
South Durham Health C.I1.C. registered in England 07807964

Murton Medical Group
20 Woods Terrace East
Murton

County Durham

SR7 9AB

Please note my working hours are:
Monday&Thursday 8.30am-12.30pm
Tuesday&Wednesday 8.15am-3.15pm
Tel: 0191 5209920

web: http://www.southdurhamhealth.co.uk

Board Members: Robert McKinty GP (Chair), Rajiv Mansingh GP, Diane Robinson GP, Nitish Sahoo
GP, Kamal Sidhu GP, Edward Staines GP

ESH CIC is a GP-led community interest company (Social Enterprise) delivering improved health to the
people in Easington and Sedgefield, County Durham

e
%

SOUTH DURHAM HEALTH
COMMUNITY INTEREST COMPANY

A%

Page 93


mailto:mandy.barrass@nhs.net
http://www.southdurhamhealth.co.uk/

6 9bed

L T S T Tt o M o o o oy B4 R B A B e e e e

Questionnaire

Please tick [v'] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards {a male and female wérd)"a’g't "_-
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham}) SRR

‘_O_pti'qn 2

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes.
Lyon Wnit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham. L

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road -
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital, .

Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

J have spent mun 7 e

dos lnhel hy Ha i

,wyf’ e w4 esnf oot it She
/3 vares gzpjﬁ?f! lbwils  Jhiv wumil o you v
LY mww’ Are X wmj 7/16 m e e
M e Moo, Wm/ m’/’zwyw AAom {be
omun fromE AR wetd

1.
ﬂ\f —>

Continue overleaf if requirecAI‘ )




G6 9bed

/M’ZWWJ;'J&/ 7 ert wg/ﬁwm/ Hovrep e borer
zorel a?/ e ytoleeldy 27 ’4‘4«’{";1/& e loans
/}77,‘:7 ,4"5 jzf e, [Teclnooms clovrp Core
not Lahed | o Lus o a/m%w Steasee
{m jr.&%/m /&‘;Z’zfzdf/ff%,

/ju% APCIH LD . M ,[Zie Mm/"}z/ca?“n/o‘f}?/uo
o1 Lhebe ppaids conr Awmve e

A Hith Lo il cam he pifrofondy

M{;Zwazc/j ,é)’efﬁ% ﬁﬁ%/ Hecoae ceieve g, l
ot succe Bl pomen ool be .
27 AleH Hes e Cpn fEme? s‘#fu/ P05 o sirn T
A o foeme HeX gl

ﬁﬁé ?f?@d/é” Fhe a&ﬁf&zﬂcz ,;7 ngjw?a'zﬁ?‘?

Lz p,_yfzwa/ie Ltz //D&ﬁfézgy r{ P
Faliinds

duccg.northdurhamccge@nh:




96 9bed

' Please detach and return to the address overioaf

Questionnaire B2 FER 2

Please tick [V] your preferred option

@ Option 2

* Please explain why you have chasen this gption

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham) B

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward:
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham. .

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road )
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital, .
Bishop Auckland. -

-

K@%@J Yott; M%ﬂdﬁi‘; @/7&/0
Seme form. 9 Ot EFF . I

ok leont ere (s St
AT EAT ot JCe1ICe  (on NV
soal - Sovbh “

y,

Continue overleaf if required. '-_




Option 3

Page 97



‘Questionnaire’

‘Please tick [¥] your preferred option= .

Provide 30 bedé in ‘v 15 bed-wards (aAmaIe and ferriale ward) &
Auckiand Park Hes;mtal ‘Bishop ‘Auckland (and close Picktree ward &t
Bowes Lyon Unlt Lanchester Road Hospital Durham)

Option 2

Provide separate:male and:ferhale wards on sepafate sites = dne ward
at:Auckland Park Hospital; Bishop Auckland ‘and one ward at'Bowes -
Lyon ‘Umt Lanchester ROad Hospltal Durham

St e o o ke e B e g o e et e A T

Provide a mlxed'tex iward at Bowa; Lth 'Unlt,‘;La"}chester‘.Road

Hospital, Durham and a mlxed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospita
Blshop Auckfand ‘ :

‘_.r;"}"'féééé éxnlain whyyou FHave chosen this option -

Ac o vidudRer wath e Copevs
:fm[)[)cn/{’ bﬂ\]d’u‘s[/ g uqecﬂlrtudr
(s deadun @ K fote Wiho reed
fue halp.

D-enenTa e of tware P""“S;’*j
oVSw

. L -

Cofitihue overieaf if required

Page 98



(rcen b o d us row Ay ang
Q&L’Q&dg‘ Ovev Qo | Leay #at
hedoy | nay ned mesy 1o

bide pahenty iy Plblons |
Gore 1A Liceasee o i “M@ﬂfmof;, |
“ere afled 04 becider) hororha |

ﬁ“ﬁwﬂjﬂ‘ od SpeCiadised Copo i

| G tolvnnent Guilabl, g

Page 99




Page 100

Please detach and return fo the address overfeaf

Q.

Questionnaire

Please tick [/] your preferred option

[

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (g male and female ward) at

Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckiand (and close Picktree ward at

Bowaes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durhamy)

_

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes

Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

AN

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

I hawe choden +hu anowers oo 4o e unclermeabt
raq—qnd.né BOr@Pls  Gncd  khe  overly ey esasel < PO
d\aa\ducmec-\am. The Muas ser vt oot not ha
A Aeeintom  pronEme WE ANey wee hereleat vAla Yo
€ Meet coml SN\ precasyes et o Aol b i~ eftek,
Pt e 1 cha mav TWinke H Sadis F o Carvrreend

e Atere Gosidn't e Ak lwi@q Ko vnlCame wa

"‘fﬂ-——e_kr B h- Laurt ek =V PN bere ;«—&\Al;—_’bd:“jﬁu

>

Continue overleat if required




Please detach and return to the address overleaf

Questionnaire

Please tick [/] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyen Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites ~ one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

N wodd restar howoe Rowes %%

Continue overleaf if required

Page 101




Page 102

Please detach and return to the address overfeaf

Questionnaire

Please tick IZ] your preferred option

]

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at

Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at

Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes

Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

v

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road

Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,

Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

IS Qlewty o well Waod Fhelies Deed Ly

& L NN

&g‘ W Lo CL\ _:Y)C)VJ [ L-\-\C,N\ U ‘:\ \\ L‘K/'—.C\\Qj)\_.-l&_\ ECIQ A

-

Continue overleaf if required




Piease detach and return to the address overleaf

N

Questionnaire

Please tick [V] your preferred option

[

Provide 30 beds in two

15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at

Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

_

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward

at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham,

<

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hosgital,

Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have

chosen this option

93\,\1%3, L_u\ch Uneae

!
(.)0&\[\—\ Q(‘/‘-}:‘t-“c'

-EQJ‘"‘W\QA—\\\ e, Sl ofe f\@l?cloc\ o Cured

Cdo . Bhse ShFE cses AN Cadn s ff eo

o
“Kauel 15 ks Cor Desweniv

Continue overleaf if required

Page 103




Page 104

Please detach and return to the address overleaf

Questionnaire

Please tick [V] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards {(a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckiand and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

| clerse (_")PHOV\ S &\k\«;\»ﬁ\'\ \{SQQ‘L@,U\
OP(-'D@ Are. Fbmpecj\ :60,_;@5 L\voﬁ 1S
a sike (:Lajc AN @ ok RO
Sl A ity
Centre e Co oL e

ey Shold be eplelly losaked
hore. No peasi bl by study Sppasts ko
‘n&\/z L@m (_{.‘DVLSt c—lgf@[‘)\ VQJ( @LQLL \_J/\-é-“f \'JUZV‘;

Continue overleaf Iif required




Please detach and return to the address overfeaf

Questionnaire

Please tick |Z[ your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards {a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyen Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckiand and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

g ux-;lftu Ve ‘\Mﬂfhcl c“/{wxge %,M.;é’{,

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

ﬂymhh‘”{f :‘l tSU*H‘-G\J“Y\.(LL\.r oMo A Mﬂ«i«fw
v \MMP Socctr, Ho e oletr

T g guegf
1 C ’Hrbbi chea ¥ Vos cayerd .
5 [E
% }Qo.aaf bt Y)a{/ sl & éuw;( -61@ (uheen

(s L/e‘ﬁwl) MP
) ()Mﬂl e Aﬂ ¢ anntd” ot
@M S04 Mﬂf uﬁﬁlﬁ’/ﬁ‘« P&.f’:a) =

? o \,\_o Contmue overieaf if required |
ot cottome | corens dogriees | 1N

e b ool @ A(é{)w;{-w aole. et ’i\"""L‘M‘ﬂ Vi

CLM’_[:{EEC' Lz")\’)wﬁf’f\' c,e«-u—\xf hcd’l

ey o be Foek LT o
b\v’"hﬁ“—{p %:?b hﬁdd’i}" Ve )ﬂfjh‘wj_‘.

3wt btﬂ_&m

Page 105




Questionnaire | |

Please tick [] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckiand (and close Pickiree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — ane ward
at Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please detach and return to the address overfeaf

Page 106




Please detach and return to the address overfeaf

uestionnaire

Please tick IZ[ your preferred option

]

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckiand Park Hospitai, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

Continue overlea¥ if required

Page 107




Questionnaire

Please tick |Z[ your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a maie and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hosgital, Bishop Auckland {and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyen Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

Please detach and return to the address overieaf

—

aL-t_'\szm W camerr art maets lom
'(\A»?Wh ummm&a«‘

\AMB vel\ahwis Ar Mif'}a} bt

-

Continue overleafl if required

Page 108




Please detach and return to the address overfeaf

Questionnaire

Please tick [V] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Pickiree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward

at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyen Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unii, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

-/(/H£1e Y A-CEQ:LVDA @g’ﬁa-@ “To Celmla
beven €0 -iA—@S'Vu/rm ex{)
L-A~D = al) béles//\.-ﬁ‘wc_—

IEN l—*OC-G/)‘

(Zooﬂdlsé X v Ti~( {.(._Ji(__ﬂl——-(; G —
g

Continue overleaf if required

Page 109




Questionnaire

Please tick [¥] your preferred option

R o s
AL e N e e

Provide 30 beds in two 15 béd,;;xa;;;‘dﬁ.{s ~aie ang female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckiand (and-close Picktree ward at
":;-Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

B Option 2 B

- Pravide separaté male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
"at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
LRk TREE -

~Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road: Hospitai, Durham.
" Provide a mixed <ax ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
.. “Hospital, Durharn and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,

. Bishop Auckland."..

" Please explain why yoil ‘have chosen this option

* Please detach and retum 10 the address overfeaf- .

CD\;)Q\ £ amiu R UL YR Weel W
e P‘\c,s«r% e \AMED Ofen . THE )
AR fRowipes <WMe Hest PQ%S‘(_,D‘.UE ,_._,,_
lepre . T 13 moT ALWAE fussibue
e =upfops Peofre 1w ~Arefte Home
L ax PaveRs woulh RATRER TWERe
lLoven onds | BE MANAGED ‘%Pr?au;g
ARorHel THAS HAGE LA TeEd Gk
o F WARD - W AN 1;,9- ST

Aeiese PioxARee TNaRY . D40 |-
S Continue overeaf i required

Page 110




~

W \)‘ U Al HAS Seer 1™ T
Pl <ree WARY M phowTR o, TP
AT O MVT WAL 0T b
oEE L RO UL H AN E \"\cﬁb

1

A Good Size Buoillniwe  A-D
s A Good LocAtied Fog PecfLe
oo —cpanel J(BVER B Bus )
el ALSo LAKE o CommesT|
o ARE Pk Tlee VALY MARRGE
A MULSED , WE  SHW oW
[y S vt LLANT AD ? floFires YO RRL
Lney vaEte L TTRey Helfed MY
Hus&ardy, Ard T KRow THEY
=5 PPOAAEDS | ME | ATHEOLEH SOcH &
Lows & THSoulaey - AWNEN "T'{’\uui/ﬁie
P & ARG Wo il AHERe
2‘ B\:% \f:,\;: gkgika‘ \Eﬁza&i‘:‘ RN

awsj J
E AR

Engagemerit Lead:
North Duttiaihy CCG
The Rivergreen Centr
Aykley Heads . -+ 7.
‘Durham (e
DH15TS .. - ..

Your can also ‘errall your comments to nduccg.northdurhamccg@nhs.net -

Page 111



Questionnaire

Please tick [V] your preferred option

)

—
i

e,

aakl PO

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward)at
-Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckiand (and close Picktree ward at .
Bowes Lyor: Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham) :

.
B |
a .
LI
1
-
.
ol

d Option 2

s - Provide separate male and forigie wards on separate sites - one ward . . |
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes ' i
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed $éx ward 4t Bowes Lyon Unit; Latichester Road -
-2t -Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
©5 .. -Bishop Auckland. ‘ .

3 < Please'explaint why you hiave chosen this option - ..

Pt ousg b e ot Condial
angf KWL@Z{% Lo Rup £hluse
MRS gt Mgudes

wikeh woud d WMMWW

| Please detach and étin i the adss biereat' > s

1
1
L
1
1
]
1
1
i
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
E)
LI
17
1
i
I
1
1
1
]
r
1
1
]
]
t
1
1
1
1
i

o

.. Continue overloaf If required

Page 112



1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
)
1
1
1
1
]
1
1
1
L]
1
)
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
E]
1
1
1
1
1
i
1
]
1]
1
]
1
'
1
1
¥
1
1
1
i
i
i
3
1
[}
1
i
1

v T

Questionnaire

Please tick /] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

“Option 2
Provide separate male and fernale wards on separate sites — one ward

at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

7

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckiand.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

[’f WLl 15 A C oy Vi bupdCe
Ly Fpriie o7 fﬁﬁ»uw

£y Tt O AT 2o

___ Continue overleaf If required

Page 113




Please tick [ZI your preferred option

Provide 30 beds intwo 15 bed wards (a male and fernale wardyat - 4
~Auckland Park Hospital,-Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at S
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

- ...._.-_.-_--_---—...-»....-....—..-_-....

- Provide sepafé"cé':rﬁéle and femalewards onAs"é';ﬁia'ré'tééiiés"'—'-‘one ward 5
' at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes R o
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham. C

verieal

provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, lanchester Road .. . .~ .*
‘Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital, -
Bishop Auckland.

‘Please ‘detach and return to the address o

"".;‘{Pféés"e;'-é}cbf'éfn‘Why you have chosen this option

oe QQ@J\Q«J\MQHJ\Q\C {ﬂgw"& S 1Y)
O [ Contu'm)\ol\ﬁr[eaflif;tpg)ﬁfh

Page 114




Provide 30 beds intwo 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
“Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at .- '
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

_option2 |

at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixéd sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road .
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospltal,
Bishop Auckland. :

]
1
1
1
1
)
1
)
1]
1
[]
1
T
)
1
1
L]
1
L]
i
1
1
1
1
)
1)
1
1
1 .
1
i Provide separaté male and female wards on separate sites — one ward -
I
1
1
L
)
[]
)
1
)
1
1
]
1
1
1
¥
1
]
¥
1
)
)
1
1
1
1
I
L
]
1
t
1
)

Pléase detach and retun to the address overleaf-

' :f;f'Piease explain why you have chosen this option

RQ_W@,C \*‘\Dme__ c_@ﬁaa,h‘au\%

}
Xo(- OIS \5(@?5 N

?‘”\AV\Q;\AV e\l e e B

-Continue overieaf if required

Page 115




Please defach anid returh to the address overleaf” < ..t

B o S e o

~Questionnaire

Please tick [V| your preferred option

.

e L

+.Provide 30 béds i two 15 bed wards (2 male'and female ward) at
+ Auckland Park Hospital,'Bishop Auckland {and close Picktree ward af -
.Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham) o

R P o g o B o g o . Y e 3ot v v

© Provide separate malé and female wards on separate sites = ona ward 5
~at Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes -
“Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixe'd 'séfWa}'d at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanche’ste?"liéé&},.
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,” .
Bishop Auckiand. :

_f":‘:;?}ease explain why you have chosen this option =

L

e A7z ,5 £ aoRE
Co JVENEAT  Fo R \I1SiTog s
Hizn Ao TR ANS BT

OF THE I Q O S

ontinue overlear if reguir




Page 117




|

‘Questionnaire - .

" Please tick V1 your preferred option

- Provide30 Beds in 1o 15 bed 'Wé'rds;'(a male and femiale Ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward it
Bowes Lyon Umt Lanchester Road Hosp ital, Durham) .

p
at Auckland Park Hospitil; Blshop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit,: Lanchester Road Hosp|tal Durham o :

- Provide a mixed sex ward 4t Bowes i_y'oh-Uﬂ"li landhester Road
~‘Hospital, Durham anid a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park HOSpltal
B;shop Auckla nd T

1
[l
1.
L
1
l -
i
1
[
I
1
I
1
1
)
1
1
1
1
|
1
I
1
\
I
| I
1

1

1
[
i
L.
e
15
1
i .
i
1
i
1
|
1
1
1.
HH
.
1
1
1
]
]
T
1

1
1
1
I
1
1
il
]
1
L
i
r .

:" lease explam Why you have chosen th;s Optron

L}:z.. r.‘b!*é;:' fc» C.ML@:,E':_O-«

‘ il e
uSing o tocoal Hes P bal nacs

X L
Cohesler la. St ot

Page 118




" Please detach and return to the address overleaf R

MNegs © Be Lo For v &

7T WISHT 388 Wél- @& 00
HRes dnaY e fHose GF US WD
TYT Ove D +Hove " © LUSEé

| FUBST TRINSPORT.

Questionnaie 7 e

Please tick [V'] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in fwo 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckiand {and close Pickiree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchesier Road Hospital, Durham)

‘Option 2

Provide'separa{é-‘male and female wards on separate sites — one ward -
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyen Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

Continue overesf if required ~

Page 119




o TR TBNT €. Hen D Wwexrien

| Te gE TBle T M QS ’~FH€>/

| Wap T Geeyp/ave. |

Tk TfocenT e ‘Peneh
| sz Be DIRRTEO BY,

Faepe  Sny Ry

Engagemetit Lead’
North-Durham €CG

The Rivergreen Cen
Aykley Heads .-~ . -

Page 120




Provide 30 beds I tWo 15 bed iwards a male and female ward) at -

AucklandPark:Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at .
" Bowes'Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham) - ' P

i o i o

i+ Provide separate male ahd fernale wards O sparate sites — one Ward”
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit,:Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

. Laficivester- Road—=
Auckand Park Hospital,.

ﬁf
el
T
g
[=}
T
=
P 1 e
O -
8
49 ;
. -e— Al
o
=
A
R
0.
-U B
.
Kiv
RS
Q

€ase of aceESS To Tas S &R ezo
CEnTta. TFlan  £:30f Auckwr e e

WMe TR AT Made TaaSEaET

)

Continue overleat if raquired

Page 121




Page 122

“*: Provide 30 béc:léulﬁ‘fwrﬁ: 1‘5"6éa‘wards (a'male and fernale Ward)r
- Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop’Auckland (and dose Plcktree ward at
- :_Bowes Lyon Unrt Lanchéster Road Hospltal Durham) e

...Opt'ibn,-2 :

- Provide séparate male and famale wards on separate ites ~ona- ward

~ at. Auckland Park Hospital: ‘Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes

"_'__-'Lyon Umt Lanchester Road Hosprtal Durham

- Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Urit, -Lanchester'Road -
.- Hospital; Durham-and a mixed sex ward ‘4t Auckand Park Hospital;
Blshop Auckland : i

Thar  pormagl QMPM“"‘?MHQ
wwm M%M&HT_

£ r'c
ontiive ovefieaf, if required




2 I ha = i |-
' he ann cdoneledi S hama i PekeTi, Wang|

howe: irssod boardy auol, Too @ovetin puels

| st T Kot 1o g S 1

| ' diffprent pola, bub ofli. o @i wi

5 6 paske i prinll dusriing Sebweujr

| biantps coe Thow io o ascl 4

A Joentty bupd hosptot Cove 4o tremt SHT

HE pelliacks sobow dtimuny bowon et iop

| edaquets eske . Thase han baec o R0 Che

o
| ik Agi‘wn Tl i a(,-ffu,.a.b a/,bﬁ-qbﬁc

Page 123




Sent: 14 January 2016 15:41
To: northdurhamccg (NHS NORTH DURHAM CCG)
Subject: Adult Mental Health bed provision at Bowes Lyon Unit and Auckland Park

With regards to the situation of the adult mental health wards, my preferred option would be
Option 3 — provide separate male and female wards on separate sites. Closing a ward
means more patients in one ward which will eventually mean fewer beds available . What
would happen when the ward is full to capacity, where would patients that need admission
go. My father has been a patient at Auckland Park twice in the last 2% years my fear
would be if he needs further admission and Auckland Park is full to capacity where would
he go?.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THIS RESPONSE WAS DISCOUNTED AS IT WAS UNCLEAR
WHICH OPTION WAS PREFERRED.
Page 124



From: Sahoo Nitish (NHS DURHAM DALES, EASINGTON AND SEDGEFIELD CCG)
Sent: 05 February 2016 17:40

To: northdurhamccg (NHS NORTH DURHAM CCG)

Subject: Dementia beds.

Hello,

I am a GP in Easington locality and one of the directors of SDH.

Having looked at the options - ideally option 3 would be appropriate both at Bishop Auckland and
Durham but have male and female separated as much as practically possible . We do appreciate
that this is not the ideal answer. The patients and their families would struggle to travel all the way

down to Bishop Auckland.

Thank you
Dr N Sahoo

Page 125



Sent: 18 January 2016 12:29
To: northdurhamccg (NHS NORTH DURHAM CCG)
Subject: proposed closure

| am extremely disappointed to hear of the proposed closure of one of the dementia
wards. | find it so awful that it has come to this and allow families and patients to suffer
anymore than they currently do.

These wards are literally life savers for patients and families. These wards are a massive
help to people and without them | dread to think what would come of the patients.

My father is currently in Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road. When my father was admitted
there we, as a family were at out absolute lowest. Without this ward | can not imagine and
dont even want to imagine how things would have turned out for us.

The staff on this ward are amazing, | can not stress this enough. On behalf of my mother
and sister, we can not be anymore thankful to them for the care and attention that my
father has received. It is a difficult time enough knowing that your father, a wonderful man
who cared for his family has ended up with this dreadful disease. However, knowing that he
is so close to us, especially as my mother how is in her 70's, is a comfort to us. My mother
visits him everyday. She does not drive and either has to travel on a bus or relies on a lift
from my sister or myself. We both work full time so I'm sure you can appreciate that further
travelling for my mother will be out of the question.

It is totally unfair that it even be considered to close this ward. This ward is a place for
patients when they are most desperate for help. | feel very passionate about this not only
because my father is in there but because now | have witnessed the care that patients
receive in there.

PLEASE DO NOT CLOSE THIS WARD

I am choosing OPTION 3

Regards

Page 126



Sent: 05 February 2016 13:13
To: northdurhamccg (NHS NORTH DURHAM CCG)
Subject: Dementia beds consultation

Dear Sir/Madam

| write on behalf of Blackhall and Peterlee practice, a GP surgery with a registered list of approx 9500
patients.

We appreciate the opportunity to be able to feedback into the consultation on the future of
dementia beds in the area. Easington usage of these beds is significant despite a lot of support from
the community teams.

Whilst we appreciate the need for savings, we are very concerned about the distances our patients
and their families are having to travel already which will get significantly worse by going along with

the option 1 and options 2.Hence, we do not support these two options.

We also agree that at times, it can be challenging to deal with complex behavioural challenges in
mixed wards.

Hence, we suggest that a modified option 3 be considered where there is availability of inpatient
facility both at Bishop Auckland and Durham but have male and female segregated as much as
practically possible . We do appreciate that this is not the ideal answer.However, we are optimistic
that this will be the best solution in the context and the challenges.

This will help reassure our concerns and the concerns from the people we serve.

We shall be happy to provide any assistance as needed.

Best Wishes

Page 127



8z1 obed

e address overfeaf

- Pleasa o‘etach and return to th

Questionnaire

Please tick i your preferred option

-

i, ~

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland {and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female Waras on separate sites — ohe ward
at Auckiand Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham,

Provide a mixed sax ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex wargd at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain wh Y You have chosen this option

- Continue overlear if requiredf el



6¢| abed

Please detach and return to the address overleaf

R

R, o St b CaH e H BHE ol HE S

Please tick V] your preferred option

S

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospitai, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

--ﬁ&f@iﬂw@ flace Shouwia e " d\&’g@am&‘ Hiege _Qj
Lot MaiS So eepre  popt have +9 frovpd

travelling Puts Peope GFF e gmds

Ji~g® e SPieel S , ond Wi Seky/ _'
ey Corme 5 eien ord

. - Continue overfeaf if required . -



0g¢| ebed

'~ Please detach and return to the adaress overleaf

- ..___._—.-_-..--n_-_---e....‘..._-—,-.'-'u,u--ﬂ-,—_-_-_,-—--—-.-....-.".---..-u--n......--------u....--------q-u...---

Questionnaire RepEivES

Please tick V] your preferred option 21 AN mw

[

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckiand (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bdwes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Audkland.

" Please explain why you have chosen this option

/.-"’ ‘ 1 - f
7 2 / e P
{ M"/”"-"j/ ) fire  ACS g, /“?M/ &l iﬂ‘--““’@"
u.r £ e

o~y

)y ] gt -5 :
] u{;r’éﬁ(m(: ’:3‘;1, \,,:-c M f,,/f)V'.‘ (ﬁf
7 '

: o i D i e&fv’k}
it ngm/ G *ft”” ff’ /}y‘é e
/ .

- \F /. ~ - g £,
A &5 Lh -f'i:i’ﬁ'lrﬂ% as .-" i

L \ -y

Continue overleaf if required




Having read the consultation leaflet, | want to express my concern if the Bowes Lyon service
was closed. My preferred option would be option 3 as long as patients were monitored and
not put in a vulnerable position in a mixed sex ward. Due to travel implications, this option is
much better for Durham patients.

Page 131



Page 132

Please detach and return to the address overleaf

Questionnaire

Please tick |Zi your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (g male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham})

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park-Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,

Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

Offews &

Vel CoPotomana,

Ge Alrwes A ey

D eaeLet  LanGuewed

CQV\%—’(*T" C%G-&udt:.&f\'@\‘bﬁs S i

Q%MG TV QAT ARG L e

LATL Tt

Continue overfeaf if required




Please detach and return to the address overleaf

Questionnaire

Please tick [V] your preferred option

]

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards (a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland {and ¢lose Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate male and female wards on separate sites — one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckiand and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

[

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

bonrrdon ovotller oo 4
UL\D\«‘-(Q..&P imM*v ﬂ:\/\ﬂ GwéLL

Moma 7okl p o D erwe b

Continue overleaf If required

s

Page 133




Page 134

Please detach and return to the address overfeaf

Questionnaire

Please tick [v] your preferred option

Provide 30 beds in two 15 bed wards {a male and female ward) at
Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland (and close Picktree ward at
Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham)

Provide separate imale and female wards on separate sites - one ward
at Auckland Park Hospital, Bishop Auckland and one ward at Bowes
Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road Hospital, Durham.

Provide a mixed sex ward at Bowes Lyon Unit, Lanchester Road
Hospital, Durham and a mixed sex ward at Auckand Park Hospital,
Bishop Auckland.

Please explain why you have chosen this option

Coieryor AW effday 4 - DAl
v b Bro e_f/'l'-‘vb (060.5-3 &(§'4.(_07!)
't) YeltonTgdzr e H1 G Muwbim
& F pﬁ‘ W T¢ (W oo ?  Boo %(.SETj
1) LTS pone  phosr BOn @ Boi-T)
j,m@ CeausL TTMes 2o o
Jre Lk S |
wmb;\%fvby (Goed vowttsr)

3 TiAy o PHol? Jtes
} ey v T R CHAt S

Continue overleat if required




	Agenda
	5 Proposed reconfiguration of Organic Inpatient Wards serving County Durham and Darlington - Reports of the Assistant Chief Executive, Durham County Council; Tees, Esk and Wear Valleys NHS Foundation Trust and North Durham CCG/Durham Dales, Easington and Sedgefield CCG and Darlington CCG
	covering paper for County Durham Adults Wellbeing and Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee
	report on consultation 270416




